Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Board of Directors

Judy Corl-Lorono, President

J. Dennis Staley, Vice President
Terry Burkhart, Secretary

Agency Office
622 S. Jemez Trail
Yucca Valley, CA 92284-1440

Michael McBride, Director 760/364-2315 Phone
J. Larry Coulombe, Director 760/364-3412 Fax
Marina D West, PG, General Manager

A Public Agency www.bdvwa.org

Board of Directors

Regular Meeting Agenda
Tuesday, April 28, 2015 - 6:00 p.m.

Board Meeting Office
1720 N. Cherokee Trail, Landers, CA 92285

1. Call To Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call

4. Approval of Agenda

Discussion and Action Items - The Board of Directors and Staff will discuss the following items,
and the Board will consider taking action, if so inclined.

The Public is invited to comment on any item on the agenda during discussion of that item.

When giving your public comment, please have your information prepared. If you wish to be
identified for the record then please state your name. Due to time constraints, each member of
the public will be allotted three-minutes to provide their public comment.

5. Public Hearing: Ordinance 150-01 — An Ordinance of the Board of Directors of
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency Providing for Compensation of the Board of
Directors and Establishing Procedures Related Thereto -

Board considers taking the following action(s):

Staff report;

Receive questions from the Board of Directors;

Open public hearing;

Receive public comments;

Close public hearing;

Board discussion; and

Board to Consider the following proposed actions:

Nookwdh=

April 28, 2015 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
Posted 04-24-2015
Page 1 of 4



(a) Adopt Ordinance 150-01 Providing for Compensation of the Board of
Directors and Establishing Procedures Related Thereto; or

(b) Amend Ordinance 150-01Providing for Lower Compensation of the Board of
Directors and Establishing Procedures Related Thereto; or

(c) Defer action until a later date; or

(d) Decline to adopt Ordinance 150-01 Providing for Compensation of the Board
of Directors and Establishing Procedures Related Thereto.

6. Operations and Maintenance Equipment Purchase
Board considers taking the following action(s):
1. Authorize General Manager to purchase one John Deere 410K backhoe and
associated equipment from RDO Equipment, Riverside, CA at a total cost of
$152,479.39.

7. MWA Integrated Regional Water Management Plan Small Water Systems Project
Board considers taking the following action(s):

1. Adopt Resolution No. 15R-XX Authorizing General Manager to cause the necessary
data to be prepared and application to be signed and filed with the state of
California’s State Water Resources Control Board, Division of Drinking Water for the
project identified as “Hi Desert Water District Interconnections”; and

2. Adopt Resolution No. 15R-XX Authorizing General Manager to cause the necessary
data to be prepared and application to be signed and filed with the state of
California’s State Water Resources Control Board, Division of Drinking Water for the
project identified as “Lookout Pipeline Improvements”; and

3. Adopt Resolution No. 15R-XX Authorizing General Manager to cause the necessary
data to be prepared and application to be signed and filed with the state of
California’s State Water Resources Control Board, Division of Drinking Water for the
project identified as “Emergency Power Improvements”; and

4. Adopt Resolution No. 15R-XX Authorizing General Manager to cause the necessary
data to be prepared and application to be signed and filed with the state of
California’s State Water Resources Control Board, Division of Drinking Water for the
project identified as “BDVWA and W1 System Integration”.

8. Director Conference and Training
Board considers taking the following action(s):

1. Authorize Director McBride to attend the Emergency Response Network of the
Inland Empire (ERNIE) Table Top Exercise, May 6, 2015 in Yucaipa California at an
estimated cost of one day per diem.

2. Authorize attendance for Agency President to represent Bighorn-Desert View Water
Agency as a finalist for the 2015 Clair A. Hill Award. The event will be held during
the ACWA 2015 Spring Conference and Exhibition at an estimated cost of $2100.00

9. Update on Dissolution of CSA 70/W-1 and Annexation to BDVWA
Board considers taking the following action(s):
1. Receive and File the Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) Certificate of
Completion for LAFCO 3181 and LAFCO Resolution 3197.

April 28, 2015 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
Posted 04-24-2015
Page 2 of 4



10. Consent Items — The following items are expected to be routine and non-controversial and
will be acted on by the Board at one time without discussion, unless a member of the Public
or member of the Board requests that the item be held for discussion or further action.

a. Financial Statements March 2015
1. Balance Sheet
2. Budget Status (Statement of Revenue and Expense)
Receive and File Disbursements March 2015
Service Order Report, February and March 2015
Production Report, March 2015
Authorize Execution of Special Districts Risk Management Authority (SDRMA)
Retiree Medical Coverage Program Participation Agreement (Program approved by
Board of Directors on 3/31/2015).

Qoo

Recommended Action:
Approve as presented (ltems a - e):

11. Matters Removed From Consent Items
12. Public Comment Period

Any person may address the Board on any matter within the Agency's jurisdiction on items
not appearing on this agenda.

When giving your public comment, please have your information prepared. If you wish to be
identified for the record then please state your name. Due to time constraints, each
member of the public will be allotted three-minutes to provide their public comment. State
Law prohibits the Board of Directors from discussing or taking action on items not included
on the agenda.

13. Verbal Reports - Including Reports on Courses/Conferences/Meetings.

a. General Manager Report
b. Director Reports
c. Presidents’ Report

14. Adjournment

In accordance with the requirements of California Government Code Section 54954.2, this
agenda has been posted in the main lobby of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 622 S.
Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, CA not less than 72 hours if prior to a Regular meeting, date and time
above; or in accordance with California Government Code Section 54956 this agenda has been
posted not less than 24 hours if prior to a Special meeting, date and time above.

As a general rule, agenda reports or other written documentation has been prepared or
organized with respect to each item of business listed on the agenda.

Copies of these materials and other discloseable public records in connection with an open
session agenda item, are also on file with and available for inspection at the Office of the Agency
Secretary, 622 S. Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, California, during regular business hours, 8:00 A.M.
to 4:30 P.M., Monday through Friday. If such writings are distributed to members of the Board of
Directors on the day of a Board meeting, the writings will be available at the entrance to the
Board of Directors meeting room at the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency.

April 28, 2015 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
Posted 04-24-2015
Page 3 of 4



Internet: Once uploaded, agenda materials can also be viewed at www.bdvwa.org.

Public Comments: You may wish to submit your comments in writing to assure that you are able
to express yourself adequately.

Per Government Code Section 54954.2, any person with a disability who requires a modification
or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the meeting,
should contact the Board's Secretary at 760-364-2315 during Agency business hours.

April 28, 2015 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
Posted 04-24-2015
Page 4 of 4



AGENDA ITEM # 5



ORDINANCE NO. 150-XX

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
PROVIDING FOR COMPENSATION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND ESTABLISHING
PROCEDURES RELATED THERETO

WHEREAS, the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency is a public agency of the State of California organized
and existing pursuant to the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency Law at Deering's Water Code - Uncodified
Acts, Act 90; and

WHEREAS, the per diem compensation for the Members of the Board of Directors was established by
Ordinance No. 140-01 to be One Hundred and Ten Dollars and Twenty-Five cents {$110.25); and

WHEREAS, Water Code, Section 20202 authorizes an increase in the per diem compensation of members
of the Agency's Directors not to exceed five percent (5%) per calendar year and the Board of Directors desires
to increase the per diem compensation by five percent (5%) to One Hundred and Fifteen Dollars and Seventy-
Six cents ($115.76) for the Fiscal Year 2015/2016.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Directors of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency,
as follows:

Section 1. The amount of compensation to be received by a Director for each day's attendance at a
meeting of the Board and for each day's service rendered at the request of the Board shall be One Hundred
and Fifteen Dollars and Seventy-Six cents ($115.76). The only meetings, service, and events for which said
compensation shall be paid shall be those provided for in the Policy for Reimbursement of Actual and
Necessary Expenses for Board Members.

Section 2. No Director shall receive the compensation set forth in Section 1 of this Ordinance for more
than 10 days in any calendar month.

Section 3. Pursuant to Section 20204 of the Water Code, this Ordinance shall become effective sixty
(60) days from the date of its adoption. This Ordinance hereby supersedes previous Ordinance No. 140-01 .

Adopted this 28t day of April, 2015.

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

By.
Judy Corl-Lorono, Board President
CERTIFICATION

| hereby certify that this Ordinance was duly adopted by the Board of Directors at its regularly-
scheduled meeting on April 28, 2015, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTENTION:
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

By

Terry Burkhart, Board Secretary

Page 1 of 1



PROOF OF PUBLICATION This space is for the County Clerk’s Filling

(2015.5 C.C.R) Stamp
STATE OF CALIFORNIA
County of San Bernardino
Proof of Publication

1 am a citizen of the United States an{l a resident of
the County aforesaid; I am over the age of eighteen
years, and not a party to or interested in the above-
entitled matter. I am the principal clerk of the printer
of the:

HI-DESERT STAR

a newspaper of general circulation, printed and
published WEEKLY

in the City of YUCCA VALLEY County of

San Bernardino, and which newspaper has been
adjudged a newspaper of general circulation by the
Superior Court of the County of San Bernardino,
State of California,

under the date of 11/27, 1961.

Case Number 107762 : that the notice, of which the g
annexed is a printed copy (set in type not smaller than
nonpareil), has been published in each regular and
entire issue of said newspaper and not in any
supplement thereof on the following dates, to-witt:

4/11, 4/18
all in the year 2015.

foregoing is true and correct.

Dated at: YUCCA VALLEY, California,

this 18TH day of APRIL. 2015.

Signature
MINDIE REDLIN




AGENDA ITEM # 6



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL

Meeting Date: April 28, 2015

To: Board of Directors Budgeted: N/A
Budgeted Amount: N/A
Cost: $0
Funding Source: N/A

From: Marina D. West General Counsel Approval: N/A
CEQA Compliance: TBD

Subject: Authorize Purchase of 2015 John Deere 410K Backhoe and Associated
Equipment at a Cost of $152,479.39 with Capital Funds to be Derived from the
W1 System Reserve Account

SUMMARY

Staff has obtained quotes from John Deere and Johnson/CAT to supply a new backhoe. The
Johnson/CAT bid is approximately 8% higher than the John Deere bid. Staff recommends
purchase of a 2015 John Deere 410K backhoe at a cost of $152,479.39.

This would be a capital purchase reimbursable from the cash reserves being transferred to
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency.

RECOMMENDATION
That the Board considers taking the following action(s):

1. Authorize General Manager to purchase one 2015 John Deere 410K
backhoe and associated equipment from RDO Equipment, Riverside, CA at
a total cost of $152,479.39.

BACKGOUND/ANALYSIS

Staff identified the need for one new backhoe for the expanded operations at time the Plan
for Service and application for the annexation of CSA 70 Zone W1 (Goat Mountain) was
approved by the Board in April 2014.

During the proceedings staff was informed that the W1 system owns a 1982 Ford backhoe.
Due to its age and condition, staff recommends proceeding with the purchase of a new
backhoe as planned.

In anticipation of the July 1, 2015 transition date, staff has sought bids for the backhoe from
John Deere and Johnson/CAT. All items considered, including consultation with neighboring
water district operations staff, the John Deere 410K is the preferred piece of equipment and
prices approximately 8% lower than the Johnson/CAT.



The total purchase for the 2015 JD410K with accessories, 3,000 hour on-site preventative
maintenance program and sales tax is $152,479.39.

Staff also inquired with CA Special District Finance Corporation regarding finance options for
the acquisition of this equipment. The Agency could qualify for a 3.5% loan for 60 months.
The interest projection for a loan would be approximately $14,000. Staff is seeking direction
from the Board on whether or not to pursue the financing option or pay cash.

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S)

4/22/2014 Motion No. M14-024 Resolution No. 14R-05 requesting Local Agency Formation
Commission to initiate proceedings for a reorganization to include annexations to the
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency and dissolution of County Service Area 70 Zone W-1;
and receive and file the Plan for Services and Fiscal Impact Analysis with application
documents addressed to the Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO).



AGENDA ITEM # 7



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL

Meeting Date: April 28, 2015

To: Board of Directors Budgeted: N/A
Budgeted Amount: N/A
Cost: $0
Funding Source: TBD if grant match is
required.

From: Marina D. West General Counsel Approval: N/A
CEQA Compliance: TBD

Subject:  Authorize General Manager to Prepare and File Applications for Grant Funding
for Projects Identified in the Mojave Water Agency 2014 Integrated Regional
Water Management Plan

SUMMARY

Through the Mojave Water Agency 2014 Integrated Regional Water Management Plan the
Agency is seeking grant funding for several projects identified in the plan.

In order to submit funding applications the Board of Directors will need to authorize filing of
the applications by resolution as outlined below.

Staff is requesting 100% grant funding for these projects.
RECOMMENDATION
That the Board considers taking the following action(s):

1. Adopt Resolution No. 15R-XX Authorizing General Manager to cause the
necessary data to be prepared and application to be signed and filed with
the state of California’s State Water Resources Control Board, Division of
Drinking Water for the project identified as “Hi Desert Water District
Interconnections”; and

2. Adopt Resolution No. 15R-XX Authorizing General Manager to cause the
necessary data to be prepared and application to be signed and filed with
the state of California’'s State Water Resources Control Board, Division of
Drinking Water for the project identified as “Lookout Pipeline Improvements”;
and

3. Adopt Resolution No. 15R-XX Authorizing General Manager to cause the
necessary data to be prepared and application to be signed and filed with
the state of California’'s State Water Resources Control Board, Division of
Drinking Water for the project identified as “Emergency Power
Improvements”; and



4. Adopt Resolution No. 15R-XX Authorizing General Manager to cause the
necessary data to be prepared and application to be signed and filed with
the state of California’s State Water Resources Control Board, Division of
Drinking Water for the project identified as “BDVWA and W1 System
Integration”.

BACKGOUND/ANALYSIS

Staff has been actively involved in the Small Water Systems Subcommittee which was
formed under the Mojave Water Agency 2014 Integrated Regional Water Management Plan
(IRWMP) to assist small water systems in disadvantaged communities. In FY2014/15 MWA
funded the Small Water Systems Committee Work Plan to provide services to the small
systems. Analysis of the BDVWA projects identified in the IRWMP found that several
projects may qualify for either Prop. 1 (aka 2014 Water Bond) or State Revolving Fund grant
monies. Four specific projects have been identified as good candidates for grant funding:

1. Hi Desert Water District/BDVWA interconnections planning grant;

2. Lookout pipeline improvements planning grant;

3. Emergency power improvements construction grant for transfer switches and new
generator(s);

4. BDVWA/W1 system integration planning grant.

Staff has been working with California Rural Water Association, MWA'’s consultant, to define
the projects and begin preparation of the necessary data to develop a grant proposal. These
efforts have been funded by MWA to date.

These projects were reviewed in more detail at the April 21, 2015 Planning/ Engineering/
Legislative/ Grant/ Security Committee. There were no objections raised therefore staff is
seeking formal support from the Board to continue the effort to find outside funding for these
projects.

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S)

7/22/2014 Motion No. 14M-037 A motion to adopt Resolution 14R-12 Adopting the Mojave
Water Agency Integrated Regional Water Management Plan Pursuant to the Safe Drinking
Water, Water Quality and Supply, Flood Control, River and Coastal Protection Bond Act of
2006 (Prop. 84).



Resolution No. 15R-XX

A STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW
WATER AGENCY AUTHORIZING GENERAL MANAGER TO CAUSE THE
NECESSARY DATA TO BE PREPARED AND APPLICATION TO BE SIGNED AND
FILED WITH THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA’S STATE WATER RESOURCES
CONTROL BOARD, DIVISION OF DRINKING WATER FOR THE PROJECT
IDENTIFIED AS “HI DESERT WATER DISTRICT INTERCONNECTIONS”

WHEREAS, the Bighorn Desert View Water Agency has the authority to
construct, operate, and maintain the water system of the Bighorn Desert View Water

Agency; and

WHEREAS, the Bighorn Desert View Water Agency desires to enhance the
provision and protection of the drinking water supplied to the consumers of its water
system; and

WHEREAS, the Bighorn Desert View Water Agency desires to implement
emergency water supply interconnections at up to two locations with Hi-Desert Water
District for supply and receipt of water, therefore;

BE IT RESOLVED by the Bighorn Desert View Water Agency that, pursuant
and subject to all of the terms and provisions of the Safe Drinking Water State
Revolving Fund (SDWSRF) program and the Proposition 1 (Water Bond. Funding for
Water Quality, Supply, Treatment and Storage Projects) funding program, application
be made to the State of California’s State Water Resources Control Board, Division of
Drinking Water for planning phase funding of the Hi-Desert Water District
Interconnection project; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the General Manager of said Bighorn
Desert View Water Agency is hereby authorized and directed to cause the necessary
data to be prepared and application to be signed and filed with the State of California
State Water Resources Control Board, Division of Drinking Water.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors to Bighorn-Desert
View Water Agency this 28st day of April 2015.

By

Judy Corl-Lorono, Board President
Attest:

Terry Burkhart, Board Secretary

Page 1 of 1
Resolution No. 15R-XX
4/28/201



Resolution No. 15R-XX

A STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW
WATER AGENCY AUTHORIZING GENERAL MANAGER TO CAUSE THE
NECESSARY DATA TO BE PREPARED AND APPLICATION TO BE SIGNED AND
FILED WITH THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA’S STATE WATER RESOURCES
CONTROL BOARD, DIVISION OF DRINKING WATER FOR THE PROJECT
IDENTIFIED AS “LOOKOUT PIPELINE IMPROVEMENTS”

WHEREAS, the Bighorn Desert View Water Agency has the authority to
construct, operate, and maintain the water system of the Bighorn Desert View Water

Agency; and

WHEREAS, the Bighorn Desert View Water Agency desires to enhance the
provision and protection of the drinking water supplied to the consumers of its water
system, therefore;

BE IT RESOLVED by the Bighorn Desert View Water Agency that, pursuant
and subject to all of the terms and provisions of the Safe Drinking Water State
Revolving Fund (SDWSRF) program and the Proposition 1 (Water Bond. Funding for
Water Quality, Supply, Treatment and Storage Projects) funding program, application
be made to the State of California’s State Water Resources Control Board, Division of
Drinking Water for planning phase funding of the Lookout Pipeline Improvements
project; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the General Manager of said Bighorn
Desert View Water Agency is hereby authorized and directed to cause the necessary
data to be prepared and application to be signed and filed with the State of California
State Water Resources Control Board, Division of Drinking Water.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors to Bighorn-Desert
View Water Agency this 28st day of April 2015.

By

Judy Corl-Lorono, Board President
Attest:

Terry Burkhart, Board Secretary

Page 1 of 1
Resolution No. 15R-XX
4/28/2015



Resolution No. 15R-XX

A STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW
WATER AGENCY AUTHORIZING GENERAL MANAGER TO CAUSE THE
NECESSARY DATA TO BE PREPARED AND APPLICATION TO BE SIGNED AND
FILED WITH THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA’S STATE WATER RESOURCES
CONTROL BOARD, DIVISION OF DRINKING WATER FOR THE PROJECT
IDENTIFIED AS “EMERGENCY POWER IMPROVEMENTS”

WHEREAS, the Bighorn Desert View Water Agency has the authority to
construct, operate, and maintain the water system of the Bighorn Desert View Water

Agency; and

WHEREAS, the Bighorn Desert View Water Agency desires to enhance the
provision and protection of the drinking water supplied to the consumers of its water
system, therefore;

BE IT RESOLVED by the Bighorn Desert View Water Agency that, pursuant
and subject to all of the terms and provisions of the Safe Drinking Water State
Revolving Fund (SDWSRF) program and the Proposition 1 (Water Bond. Funding for
Water Quality, Supply, Treatment and Storage Projects) funding program, application
be made to the State of California’s State Water Resources Control Board, Division of
Drinking Water for construction phase funding of the Emergency Power
Improvements project; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the General Manager of said Bighorn
Desert View Water Agency is hereby authorized and directed to cause the necessary
data to be prepared and application to be signed and filed with the State of California
State Water Resources Control Board, Division of Drinking Water.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors to Bighorn-Desert
View Water Agency this 28st day of April 2015.

By

Judy Corl-Lorono, Board President
Attest:

Terry Burkhart, Board Secretary

Page 1 of 1
Resolution No. 15R-XX
4/28/2015



Resolution No. 15R-XX

A STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW
WATER AGENCY AUTHORIZING GENERAL MANAGER TO CAUSE THE NECESSARY
DATA TO BE PREPARED AND APPLICATION TO BE SIGNED AND FILED WITH THE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA’S STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD, DIVISION
OF DRINKING WATER FOR THE PROJECT IDENTIFIED AS “BDV/W1 SYSTEM
INTEGRATION”

WHEREAS, the Bighorn Desert View Water Agency has the authority to construct,
operate, and maintain the water system of the Bighorn Desert View Water Agency; and

WHEREAS, the Bighorn Desert View Water Agency is in the process of annexing
the service area of the County Service Area 70, Zone W-1 through the Local Agency
Formation Commission of San Bernardino County; and

WHEREAS, the Bighorn Desert View Water Agency desires to enhance the
provision and protection of the drinking water supplied to the consumers of its water system
and, following approval from the Local Agency Formation Commission regarding
annexation, those currently served by County Service Area 70, Zone W-1 system; and

WHEREAS, the Bighorn Desert View Water Agency desires to advance a
distribution system consolidation of the County Service Area 70, Zone W-1 system,
therefore;

BE IT RESOLVED by the Bighorn Desert View Water Agency that, pursuant and
subject to all of the terms and provisions of the Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund
(SDWSREF) program and the Proposition 1 (Water Bond. Funding for Water Quality, Supply,
Treatment and Storage Projects) funding program, application be made to the State of
California’s State Water Resources Control Board, Division of Drinking Water for planning
phase funding of the CSA 70, W-1 Annexation and Consolidation project; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the General Manager of said Bighorn Desert
View Water Agency is hereby authorized and directed to cause the necessary data to be
prepared and application to be signed and filed with the State of California State Water
Resources Control Board, Division of Drinking Water.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors to Bighorn-Desert View
Water Agency this 28st day of April 2015.

By

Judy Corl-Lorono, Board President
Attest:

Terry Burkhart, Board Secretary

Page 1 of 1
Resolution No. 15R-XX
4/28/2015



AGENDA ITEM # 8



You’re invited to participate in the

ERNIE Table Top Exercise

Let’s put our Section Specific Training to good use with a regional Table Top Exercise.

.-I.‘ Emergency
)

Response

Nerwork
of te
Intand

Enpire

Date: May 6, 2015 « Time: 9:00 am - 3:00 pm

Location: Cost:
Yucaipa Valley Water District Section Specific Training
Crystal Creek Treatment Facility Attendees: No cost

35477 Oak Glen, Yucaipa, CA 92399 Other: $30/person

Register today, seating is limited.
A working lunch will be sponsored by the ERNIE group.

Registration Form
Please complete the portion below and return to
Cecilia Contreras at ccontreras@eastvalley.org or by fax to 909/889-5732.
If you have any questions, please call 909/885-4900.

Attendee Name: (Vike )¢ %(‘( de Job Title r\_\>\réc '\‘b(’ é\Qa\gJ >

Agency Name:?\)\v\\:\m\r\szggk\ \\\e»w \Q%\\QV )\%QAAM/\
Did you participate in\éhe Section Specific Traipings: Yes & No \ 6

If Yes, which one: o\ion  (rouD
Each participant will be assigned to a sectioMuring the exercise. Please rank your
assignment preferences. If there is a section that you would not like to participate in, please
mark it with an x. ERNIE will do its best to place you in one of your top ranking sections.

2 Management \ Policy Group
0% Adminstration/Finance

X_ Operations

-3 Plans & Intelligence
Z Logisitics

Please send payment to East Valley Water District, 31111 Greenspot Road, Highland, CA 92346



S92 8-S AYW
NOLLIAINX3 + FoNIIIN02

oNIIdS S92 ymov

3DLAIDG * UOHRLLIOJU]

foeooapy « diyssapel
0161 30US
so1puady 191eM

“ejuioped J0
uoneIdOoSSY




‘abupy> 03 132[qns a.ip
swpiboad 3>u2434U02 ||y

AIWwo)
J31ep jeanynauby A3fjep uinbeor ueg -
WY 0€:8 — 19

L AV ‘AVASYNHL

{pasinbay yait) Y1df/YMOY YUM a_:nmctmn_
uljsepiealg Syuapisaid 1sed 30Q SUBH SYMOY
WV Ol -0¢€:8
uonesnsibay -
WY 0€:6 - 00: w

{painbay i) JUBUILIRLIANUT R lauulg -
d 0€:6 — 00:L
uondaday S|euoissajold JaJepm MaN -
Wd 00:£ - 00:9
sbunaayy diysiaquiapy
0L- L suoibay -
Nd S - 0€:€
weiboiy spual) Asnpuj Jarem
(In104 anss| apimalels
W04 SaNss| |eiapa4
SUOIIRIUASAL |XIULDIL JOYIQIYXT -
weibosg shawiony -
INd G L€ - 00:C
(paunbay 1>11) UOBLIUNT % UOISSIS [RISUIY
Wd st:L - INVY st°LL
IIeH 3qiyxg u sbumesgazg -
WY 0g:L1 —00:LL
(v€zL gy) buel w3 -
WY st:LL -0€:6

weibold spuai] Ansnpuy Jaiey -
WNJ04 aNss| apImalels -
wnio{ anss| uoibay -
weiboig s3x1nosoYy vewny -
weiboig ayueuy -
SUONBIUISAIJ B3] J0JIqIyXT -
weiboig skousony -
WV 00:LL —0€E:6
UuoIssas AI1RU|d SIalempeay -
WV S1:6 - 00:8
(paumbay 12ypit) 1Sepyealg [RJUAUNUO) BuiomIaN
NV 0€:8 - 00:£

lleH yqiux3 -
UOON - WY 00:L
uonensibay -

Wd ¥ - NV O€: n

\1 @ ,<m— J.“.r

1

__o_ass_ PaISOH TIIHWZHD +
Wd 00:£ - 0€:S

NIWwo) siepy [eha
Nd 00:9 - 00t

weibold spuai) Ansnpuj 121em
LINJo4 3NSS| IPIMAIRS
SUONBIUISAI [BIULIR] JoNaIyXT -
webosd aaywwe) Abiaug -

3WWO0INS sadxnosay snenby
Wd 00:S — St°€

[IeH 31q1yx] ul yea.q yieus
1 buimelg azud ysey -
Wd St:€ - SLE

weibold spua) Ansnpuj Jarem
lleH umop -
wezbosg uoibay -
welibold uauuaA0g [B30] -
weibold sainosay uewny -
weibosd dueuy -

weiboiy shauiony
Wd SL:E - 00:Z

(pasinbay 12y011) UOALPUNT B UOISSIS |2IIUID

Nd St:L -V st-LL

[1eH Hquyxg ur bumesq azid -

WV S¥iLL-0€'LL

WIJo4 aNSs} IpIMaAILIS

wrod anss| uoibay -

weiboiq s32un0say uewny -

weiboid rueuy -

SUORBIUASAL |[BXIULIBL JONQIYXT «

wesboig sanwwo) Abruy -

weibord 3o Iwwo) suoyediuniiwo) -

weiboiq shauiony -

WV 0€:11 - 00:0L

1eH Naiyxy -

Wd 00:S - 0€:L '8 UOON — NIV 00:6
{paimbay 3ap1) 1sepyeRlg butuadg

WV s¥:6 — 00:8

uonensibay -

WdSs - _>_< om L

[1BH 1QIyX3 3y Ul _s_asum JWOIRM -
INd 0€:9 - 00:S

aaniwwo) diysiaquiay
93]JIWLIO) JUBWIUIRACY) [0 -
INUWIWO) Siteyy fesapay -+
INWLG) SUOHLIUNWIW) -
3aNIwwo) Juawdopaaq ssauisng -
Wd St — 00:€
(5781 gv) s1abeueyy 3 s1aquialy pieog
10} UONUIAIIG JUBWIBSSRIRH [BNXS :YIdI/YMIY
Wd 0€:€ - 0€:L
159 uoneIyiIa)
Jojensiuiwpy HuIsq [enads 41as -
Wd 00:t - 00:T

dnosbyiop 31ISGaMm 3 RIPAW [e1DOS -
INd SPT - StiL
IIWWO) JAjempunory -
22NIWWO) URUY -
Jawwo) Abssuy -
Wd St:T - 00:L

NIWwodgNS spremy B diysiejowds
d 0E:L - 00:L
ealg pun] INHWUWo) -

uoaypuny R LOL YMIY
INd 00:T - uooN

32104 Yse] Yeanng
UOON - WV 00:LL

39wwo) Kitjen] 1RJem
3apwwo) Juawabeuey jaem -
WY St:L1 - 00:0L

SIBUIWIRS YidI/YMOY
UOON - 0€:8
uonensibay -
Wd 00:9 - WY 00:8

uondaday Yidf/YMOY
Wd 00:9 - 00:S

[[BH UMOL YIdI/YMIY
Wd 00:S — 00:¢

$1012311(] JO pIROY VIdI/YMOV
Nd 00: - O€E-L

SJWWO) JARNIAXT YIdf/YMIV -
WY Si:LL-SL:0L

bunaapy
3WWo) wesbold sHysusg sakodwy -
WY 00:0L — 0€:8

VANIOY AYYNIWITIHd
UONIGIYXT 1 S2USIDIUOD)

bunds g 107 VMOV




CLA R/gi. Hill

Water Agency Award for Excellence

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency
622 S. Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, CA 92284
Phone:(_lso):‘}64"2315 (760)§§4_3—4_'12 _ -_
email: PdVWa2@mindspring.com

Agency:

Address:

Fax:

Person responsible for submitting the entry:
Marina D. West, PG
General Manager/Chief Engineer

Name:

Title:

Explain the program, the problem or issue it addresses, and how it meets the criteria for

selection. The explanation of the program must be typewritten, double-spaced and no
more than three pages. See Requirements for Entries on previous page.

When was the program initiated? Month / Year: 2008 :

When did the program become operational? Month / Year: 2014
(ot~ horome 2/26/2015
Board President (or designee) Date
(
2/26/2015
Sigiaturk of Manager (or designee) Date

Return completed form to:

ACWA / Clair Hill Award

910 K Street, Suite 100
Sacramento, California 95814-3577
awards@acwa.com

FAX: 916.561.7124

Deadline:
March 1 of each year

(or the following business day
if the deadline falls on
a weekend or holiday)

Association
of California
Water Agencies

Sawe 19143
1 eadership « Advocacy
Information « Service

A

Questions?

Call ACWA's
Communications Department
at 916.441.4545,



Clair A. Hill Water Agency Award for Excellence
2015 Entry: Project Summary

in 2014, Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency (BDV), a “small water system” serving
approximately 3,050 residents {1,900 service connections) in rural unincorporated San Bernardino
County, in partnership with the Mojave Water Agency (MWA), completed a project known as the
Ames/Reche Groundwater Storage and Recovery Program (Ames). This capital project, first outlined in
the MWA 2004 Integrated Regional Water Management Plan, meets the Clair A. Hill Award criteria for
being creative and innovative, fiscally responsible and environmentally sensitive while fostering
excellence in a collaborative stakeholder-driven effort among the five participating water supply

agencies and locally recognized as a regional solution to local groundwater basin sustainability.

The Ames project was a hallmark of local creativity and innovation as it aimed to develop a
mutually cooperative arrangement for management in the Ames Groundwater Basin. The basin
underlies the service territory of BDV but several municipal suppliers export from the basin. The other
project partners are Hi Desert Water District, Mojave Water Agency, County of San Bernardino Water
Zones W-4 (Pioneertown) and Zone W-1 (Landers). From the Ames Basin, these agencies pump a total
annual basin production of approximately 1,650 Acre-Ft. In order to avoid costly litigation and court
imposed adjudication, these agencies came to accept the management needs and parameters outlined
in the BDV Conceptual Model for the Ames Groundwater Basin, Ames Basin Groundwater Management
Plan including calibrated MODFLOW groundwater model and water budget, feasibility studies of
recharge potential at the preferred location, environmental proceedings in accordance with the
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) and all
associated state and federal permits (ie. take permit, streambed alteration, mitigation lands, etc.) which

eventually led to the design and construction of the groundwater recharge facilities necessary to sustain



this critically important native resource. These producers negotiated an agreement which resulted in
groundwater production caps, a robust monitoring program administered by MWA (ie. neutral party), a
facility to mitigate pumping beyond limits or to “pre-store” State Water Project, development of long-
term storage accounting protocols allowing for a “water market” between agencies for the unused
native groundwater baselines and implementation of a fee to BDV for utilization of groundwater basin
storage underlying the agency boundaries as well as accounting for exportation out of the basin by the
other parties and thus loss of non-consumptive return flows. In 2014, the municipal producers, along
with MWA acting as our State Water Contractor, voluntarily entered into a Court Approved Stipulated
Judgment to finalize this innovative and cooperative groundwater management program. The Judgment
marks the completion of the original project concept outlined in the 2004 MWA Integrated Regional

Water Management Plan.

Funding for the project came from an Environmental Protection Agency State and Tribal
Assistance Grant secured by BDV approximating $475,000 and a $1,000,000 grant from MWA. BDV was
able to accomplish all project objectives with the funds provided and at no cost to the BDV customers
while concurrently providing huge benefit to the customers of Hi Desert Water District and County of
San Bernardino who did not provide any capital funding. The BDV Board of Directors has declared that

|Il

this project marks the completion of a “generational” promise to bring an outside source of water into
the Ames Basin to supplement that which is recharged naturally. The project connects the Ames Basin
to the State Water Project via a 3,650 foot conveyance pipeline and is designed to recharge up to 1,500

acre-ft annually on 6 acres of federally managed land. The project parameters were designed to

specifically meet the participant’s demands for imported water well into the future.



From the beginning BDV Staff was determined to avoid environmental conflict in designing this
project within the deeply incised Pipes Wash (dry wash) identified as the only and therefore critically
important wildlife linkage corridor between the San Bernardino Mountains and the Twentynine Palms
Marine Corps Air Ground Combat Center. Furthermore, areas within the wash are inhabited by the
federally threatened Desert Tortoise. To that end, traditional engineering designs including mass
grading/clearing of native vegetation and excavation of “recharge basins” were avoided. Instead the
land was used in a manner that promotes biodiversity conservation, environmental education, low-
impact outdoor recreation and thus preserves open space and the scenic beauty of the adjacent
proposed Black Lava Buttes Area of Critical Environmental Concern (ACEC). This project avoids visual
impact by working in close proximity to already disturbed portions of the wash, leaving all native
vegetation in place thus minimally disturbing the ground and allowing natural processes to continue.
Further minimizing the footprint, the project was located in close proximity to the BDV Morongo Basin
Pipeline and metering structure (turnout) which connects Morongo Basin region to the State Water

Project delivery system.

Due to limited allocation of State Water Project during 2014, a total of 50 Acre-Ft or 13% of
annual demand was recharged at the facility on behalf of BDV. Another 50 Acre-Ft will be delivered this

year to this fully operational facility.

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency believes this project meets all the criteria for consideration
of the Clair A. Hill Water Agency Award for Excellence. While the project is not on the scale of an
Orange County Water District Groundwater Replenishment System it is, on its own merits, an
innovative, fiscally responsible and environmentally sensitive project serving the needs of these severely

disadvantaged communities now and long into the future.



AGENDA ITEM # 9



;%Ege/oz OSehel/
R

ORDING REQUESTED BY: L Recorded In Offieial Records, County of San Bernardino 3/31/2015
Rebecca Lowery, Clerk to the Commission &) 9:34 AM
LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION BOB DUTTON 1

ASSESSOR — RECORDER — CLERK  gpnn
WHEN RECORDED, PLEASE MAIL TO:
P Gounter
LAFCO g . )
215 North D Street, Suite 204 Doc#: 2015-— 0122834 Titles: 1 Pages: 26
San Bernardino CA 92415-0490 Fees .00
Other .00
PAID $6.20
Exempt from Fee Pursuant to Government Code Section 6103 This Space for Recorder's Use Only
CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION

LAFCO 3181 - REORGANIZATION TO INCLUDE ANNEXATIONS TO THE BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW
WATER AGENCY; DISSOLUTION OF ZONE W-1 OF COUNTY SERVICE AREA 70 AND FORMATION O
AN IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT OF THE BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

Title of Document

THIS PAGE ADDED TO PROVIDE ADEQUATE SPACE FOR RECORDING INFORMATION




LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY

215 North “D" Street, Suite 204, San Bernardino, CA 92415-0490
(909) 383-9900 ¢ Fax (909) 383-9901
E-mail: lafco@lafco.sbecounty.gov
www.sbclafco.org

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION

I, Rebecca Lowery, Clerk to the Local Agency Formation Commission for the County of San
Bernardino, hereby certify that the Local Agency Formation Commission has completed a
change of organization.

The short title of the action is: LAFCO 3181 - REORGANIZATION TO INCLUDE ANNEXATIONS TO
THE BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY; DISSOLUTION OF ZONE W-1 OF COUNTY
SERVICE AREA 70 AND FORMATION OF AN IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT OF THE BIGHORN-
DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

The name of each city and/or district involved in this change of organization or reorganization and
the kind or type of change of organization ordered for each city and/or district are as follows:

City or District Type of Change of Organization
Bighorn Desert View Water District Annexation to
County Service Area 70 Zone W-1 Dissolution of
Improvement District Formation of

The above-listed districts are located within the following county: County of San Bernardino.

The change of organization was ordered without an election. Resolution No. 3197 ordering the
change of organization, a copy of which is attached as LAFCO Exhibit “A”, was adopted by the
Executive Officer of the Local Agency Formation Commission on March 26, 2015. The terms and
conditions of the change of organization, as set forth in the LAFCO resolution approving the
change, are contained in the attached resolution. The legal description of the action is set forth in
Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. 3197. A map of the area is also attached to Resolution No. 3197 as
Exhibit “A-1".

The area is legally inhabited. _\c‘ﬂ.,,,m.m,_.,,_h_?

, KATHLEEN ROLLINGS-McDONALD
% Executive Officer

o
e

-
-3
k3

.
5{.‘; S

ARS852075g0
LeLAs
&

R e

Rebecca Lowery / v
Clerk to the Commission

3

e .I:

3 E5d .
;2 s By:
° 43

o
&
o

&
=~

\\.‘\\“

o

:
:
s
.
N o

C Ot oy o
g, G trresentt A0 &
“Crsg,, St) GRS

KPP Dated: March 26, 2015

THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ACTION IS JULY 1, 2015




LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY

215 North D Street, Suite 204, San Bernardino, CA 92415-0490
(909) 383-9900 ¢ Fax (209) 383-9901
E-MAIL: lafco@lafco.sbcounty.gov
www.shclafco.org

PROPOSAL NO.: LAFCO 3181

HEARING DATE: MARCH 26, 2015

RESOLUTION NO. 3197

A RESOLUTION OF THE EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF THE LOCAL AGENCY
FORMATION COMMISSION FOR THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO ORDERING
LAFCO 3181 — REORGANIZATION TO INCLUDE ANNEXATIONS TO THE BIGHORN-
DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY; DISSOLUTION OF ZONE W-1 OF COUNTY SERVICE
AREA 70 AND FORMATION OF AN IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT OF THE BIGHORN-
DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

WHEREAS, this action is being taken pursuant to the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local
Government Reorganization Act of 2000 (Government Code Sections 56000 et seq.); and,

WHEREAS, by policy adopted on December 20, 2000, and amended on November 21,
2001, the Local Agency Formation Commission for the County of San Bernardino (“the
Commission”) has delegated authority over all protest proceeding functions to the Executive
Officer; and,

WHEREAS, the Commission adopted its Resolution No. 3194 on January 21, 2015,
making determinations and approving the proposed reorganization as described in Exhibit “A”
and Exhibit “A-1" attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein; and,

WHEREAS, the terms and conditions for LAFCO 3181, as approved by the Commission,
are as follows:

CONDITIONS:

Condition No. 1. The boundaries of this change of organization are approved as set
forth in Exhibits “A” and “A-1" attached;

Condition No. 2. The following distinctive short-form designation shall be used
through this proceeding: LAFCO 3181,

Condition No. 3. The effective date of this reorganization shall be July 1, 2015;
Condition No. 4. The service arealterritory of the dissolved CSA 70 Zone W-1, on the

effective date of this reorganization, shall be formed as an improvement district of the
Successor District (“Improvement District”) and shall be required to maintain separate accounts

: LAFCO EXHIBITA




RESOLUTION NO. 3197

for the purposes of keeping the existing assets and liabilities, including, but not limited to,
capital funds, assessments and debt obligations of the dissolved CSA 70 Zone W-1 isolated
and segregated;

Condition No. 5. Upon the effective date of the reorganization, the Bighorn-Desert
View Water Agency, as Successor District to CSA 70 Zone W-1, shall succeed to all rights,
duties, responsibilities, properties (both real and personal), contracts, equipment, assets,
liabilities, obligations, functions, executory provisions, entitlements, permits and approvals of
the dissolved CSA 70 Zone W-1. Itis anticipated that the transition period shall be from the
date of completion of the protest process until the effective date of the reorganization assigned
(July 1, 2015) allowing for the smooth transition of operations;

Condition No. 6. Upon the effective date of the reorganization, the Improvement
District shall receive all reserve fund balances from the dissolved CSA 70 Zone W-1
specifically identified in the Fiscal Year 2014-15 Adopted Reserve Program (Capital
Replacement $358,764 and Capital Expansion $319,263; total $678,027) to be held for the
benefit of the ratepayers and property owners within the dissolved district. Transactions
utilizing these funds shall be accounted for and described in the annual audit/‘comprehensive
financial reports recognizing the improvement district. All other cash on hand or reserve
funds shall transfer to the Successor District for use in providing the service to the area of the
dissolved CSA 70 Zone W-1;

Condition No. 7. Upon the effective date of the reorganization, the Successor District
shall accept all system facilities transferred from the dissolved CSA 70 Zone W-1 in “as is”
condition without any payment or repair obligation from the assets of CSA 70 (pursuant to
Government Code Section 56886(h)). All system facilities and incidental liabilities, such as
accounts payables, contract obligations and customer deposits shall be transferred to the
Successor District.  All assets including, but not limited to, water production equipment
(pumps, storage tanks, etc.), water transfer infrastructure, transmission lines and rights-of-
way, rolling stock, tools, office furniture, fixtures and equipment, all lands, buildings, real and
personal property and appurtenances held by the dissolved CSA 70 Zone W-1 shall be
transferred to the Successor District;

Condition No. 8. The debt obligations of the dissolved CSA 70 Zone W-1 (including
but not limited to bond debt and its share of Improvement District M of the Mojave Water
Agency) shall remain with the ratepayers obligated to repay those debts through assignment
to the Improvement District of the Successor District;

Condition No. 9. The existing fees, taxes, assessments, and charges of CSA 70
Zone W-1 shall continue as the Improvement District's fee, taxes, assessment and charges
for payment of the obligations for the duration of the debt obligation;

Condition No. 10. Water rates for the CSA 70 Zone W-1 area shall transition to the
previously established and authorized current rates of the Bighorn Desert View Water Agency.
It is anticipated that the transition shall be phased to allow for transition in operating systems
but shall be accomplished by the close of the first fiscal year following the effective date of the
reorganization;

Condition No. 11. Upon the effective date of the reorganization, the Successor
District shall succeed to all water and capacity rights of the dissolved CSA 70 Zone W-1,

: LAFCO EXHIBIT A




RESOLUTION NO. 3197

whether wholly or partially owned or held by the extinguishing district and shall succeed to the
priorities of use or rights of use of water or capacity rights in any public improvements or
facilities or any other property whether real or personal, to which the dissolved CSA 70 Zone
W-1 is entitled to upon the effective date of this Reorganization. The successor district shall
specifically succeed to all rights and interest held or claimed by the dissolved CSA 70 Zone
W-1 under the Ames Judgment under Riverside Superior Court Case 211504;

Condition No. 12. Upon the effective date of the reorganization, the Successor
District shall specifically succeed to all rights and interests held or claimed by the dissolved
CSA 70 Zone W-1 under all agreements and/or memoranda of understanding with the
Department of the Interior, the Bureau of Land Management, the United States Geological
Survey, the California Department of Fish and Game, the California Water Quality Control
Board and the Regional Water Quality Control Board for the Colorado Region, or any other
public agency or private entity with which the dissolved CSA 70 Zone W-1 has an agreement
or memoranda of understanding. The Successor District shall also assume all joint use flow
agreements and maintenance agreements held by the dissolved CSA 70 Zone W-1
[(Government Code Section 56886(r)]. Amendments of existing agreements shall be
completed prior to the effective date to address any changes in service [Government Code
Section 56886(r)(v)];

Condition No. 13. The appropriation limit of the dissolved CSA 70 Zone W-1 shall be
added to the appropriation limit of the Successor District;

Condition No. 14. Upon the effective date of this reorganization, the Successor
District and its Improvement District shall succeed to all rights, duties, and obligations of the
dissolved CSA 70 Zone W-1 with respect to the enforcement, performance or payment of any
outstanding bonds, including revenue bonds, or other contracts and obligations of the
dissolved CSA 70 Zone W-1. This reorganization shall not impair any rights of any
bondholder or creditor of the dissolved CSA 70 Zone W-1,

Condition No. 15. As of the date of approval of the reorganization by LAFCO through the
effective date pursuant to the provisions of Government Code 56885.5(a)(4), the Board of
Supervisors of San Bernardino County as the governing body of CSA 70 Zone W-1 shall be
prohibited from taking the following actions unless it first finds an emergency situation exists
as defined in Government Code Section 54956.5:

¢ No Increase in Compensation or benefits: No increase in calculation for payment of
benefits or compensation to CSA 70 shall be allowed. Exceptions to this prohibition
include planned and budgeted increases identified in the adopted budget for Fiscal
Year 2014-15.

e Bound by Current Budget: Appropriating, encumbering, expending, or otherwise
obligating any revenue of CSA 70 Zone W-1 beyond that provided in the current budget
at the time of Commission approval unless agreed to by the Successor District; and,

Condition No. 16. The Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency shall indemnify, defend,
and hold harmless the Commission from any legal expense, legal action, or judgment arising
out of the commission’s approval of this proposal, including any relmbursement of legal fees
and costs incurred by the Commission.

3 LAFCO EXHIBITA




RESOLUTION NO. 3197

WHEREAS, the reason for this proposal, as outlined by the Bighorn-Desert View Water
Agency, is to take over responsibility of water services and will allow for local control of the
residents water service, will allow for a more timely response to periodic issues that may
arise, and will provide a means for lower and more stable water rates;

WHEREAS, on January 21, 2015, the Commission, as CEQA lead agency, has
determined that this proposal is statutorily exempt from environmental review. This
recommendation was based on the finding that the Commission’s approval of the reorganization
had no potential to cause any adverse effect on the environment. The reorganization proposal will
not change the area in which the service is provided; therefore, no physical affect upon the
environment can be seen. Therefore, the proposal is exempt from the requirements of CEQA, as
outlined in the State CEQA Guidelines, Section 15061 (b) (3). The Commission adopted the
Statutory Exemption and directed its Executive Officer to file a Notice of Determination within five
days; and,

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the proposed reorganization was called for and held by
the Executive Officer of this Commission on March 25, 2015, at the time and place for which
notice was given, and at the hearing the Executive Officer heard and received all oral and written
protests, objections or evidence which were made, presented or filed;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Executive Officer hereby determines
and orders as follows:

SECTION 1. The value of written landowner protests filed and not withdrawn represents
owners of land who own less than 25% of the total assessed value of land within the territory
(0.01% of landowners representing 0.39% of the land value). No Written registered voter
protests were filed.

SECTION 2. The regular County assessment roll is utilized by the Agency.

SECTION 3. The affected territory will not be taxed for existing general bonded
indebtedness and/or contractual obligations of the Agency.

SECTION 4. The Executive Officer, on behalf of the Commission, hereby orders the
reorganization as described in Exhibits “A” and “A-1" to include the annexation to the Bighorn
Desert View Water Agency and dissolution of County Service Area 70 Zone W-1 and formation
of an Improvement District of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency.

SECTION 5. The Executive Officer shall cause to be prepared and filed a Certificate of
Completion, as required by Government Code Sections 57176 through 57203, and a Statement
of Boundary Change, as required by Government Code Section 57204.

ADOPTED ON MARCH 26, 2015

s D
.\Q,S .

LAFCO EXHIBITA

N3
\\‘\\\

2
My SAN DS

TRt




EXHIBIT A

LAFCO 3181 —~ REORGANIZATION TO INCLUDE ANNEXATION TO THE
BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY AND FORMATION OF AN IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT AND DISSOLUTION OF COUNTY SERVICE AREA 70 ZONE W-1

Section 3, Section 4, portions of Section 7, Section 8, Section 9, Section 10, Section 14, Section 15,
Section 16, portions of Section 18, and Section 22 of Township 2 North, Range 6 East, San Bernardino
Meridian, more particularly described as follows:

AREA 1

BEGINNING at the northwest corner of Section 4 of said Township, also being a point on the existing
boundary of the Bighorn Desert View Water Agency per LAFCO #2595 - “CONSOLIDATION OF THE
DESERT VIEW WATER DISTRICT AND THE BIGHORN MOUNTAINS WATER AGENCY”;

(1) thence leaving said boundary of LAFCO #2595 easterly 5280 feet, along the northerly line of said
Section 4 to the northeast corner of said Section 4;

(2} thence easterly 5280 feet, along the northerly line of Section 3 of said Township to northeast corner
of said Section 3;

(3) thence southerly 5280 feet, along the easterly line of said Section 3 to the southeast corner of said
Section 3;

(4) thence southerly 5280 feet, along the easterly line of Section 10 of said Township to the southeast
corner of said Section 10;

(5) thence easterly 5280 feet, along the northerly line of Section 14 of said Township to the northeast
corner of said Section 14;

(6) thence southerly 5280 feet, along the easterly line of said Section 14 to the southeast corner of said
Section 14, said point being located on the boundary of the Joshua Basin Water District, LAFCO #2405 -
“REORGANIZATION TO INCLUDE ANNEXATIONS TO THE JOSHUA BASIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT #8
(AND ITS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #2)";

(7) thence along said boundary of LAFCO #2405 westerly 5280 feet, along the southerly line of said
Section 14 to southwest corner of said Section 14;

(8) thence continuing along said boundary of LAFCO #2405 southerly 5280 feet, along the easterly line of
Section 22 of said Township to the southeast corner of said Sectlon 22;

(9) thence continuing along said boundary of LAFCO #2405 westerly 5280 feet, along the southerly line
of said Section 22 to the southwest corner of said Section 22;

(10) thence leaving said boundary of LAFCO #2405 northerly 5280 feet, along the westerly line of said
Section 22 to the northwest corner of said Section 22;

Page 1of6

EXHIBIT A




EXHIBIT A

(11) thence westerly 5280 feet, along the southerly line of Section 16 of said Township to the southwest
corner of said Section 16;

(12) thence northerly 5280 feet, along the westerly line of said Section 16 to the northwest corner of
said Section 16;

(13) thence westerly 5280 feet, along the southerly line of Section 8 of said Township to the southwest
corner of said Section 8, said point being located on the aforementioned boundary of LAFCO #2595;

(14) thence along said boundary of LAFCO #2595 northerly 5280 feet, along the westerly line of said
Section 8 to the northwest corner of said Section 8;

(15) thence continuing along said boundary of LAFCO #2595 easterly 5280 feet, along the northerly line
of said Section 8 to the northeast corner of said Section 8;

(16) thence continuing along said boundary of LAFCO #2595 northerly 5280 feet, along the westerly line
of Section 4 of said Township to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING: 5,760 acres, more or less.

Graphically depicted on ‘EXHIBIT “A” — PLAT —~ SHEETS 2 THROUGH 17, attached hereto and by this
reference made a part hereof.

Page 2 of 6

EXHIBIT A




EXHIBIT A

AREA 2

BEGINNING at the northwest corner of the southeast quarter of the northwest quarter of the northeast
quarter of Section 7, also being a point on the existing boundary of the Bighorn Desert View Water
Agency per LAFCO #2595 - “CONSOLIDATION OF THE DESERT VIEW WATER DISTRICT AND THE BIGHORN
MOUNTAINS WATER AGENCY”;

thence along the existing boundary of the Bighorn Desert View Water Agency per LAFCO #2595 through
the following four courses:

(1) easterly 1650 feet, along the northerly line of the south haif of the north half of the northeast
quarter of said Section 7 to the northeast corner of the west half of the southeast quarter of the
northeast quarter of the northeast quarter of said Section 7;

(2) thence southerly 660 feet, along the easterly line of said west half to the southeast corner of said
west half;

(3) thence westerly 1650 feet, along the southerly line of the aforementioned south half of the north
half of the northeast quarter of Section 7 to the southeast corner of the aforementioned southeast
quarter of the northwest quarter of said northeast quarter of Section 7;

(4) thence northerly 660 feet, along the westerly line of said southeast quarter of the northwest quarter
of said northeast quarter of Section 7 to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING: 25.2 acres, more or less.

Graphically depicted on ‘EXHIBIT “A” — PLAT — SHEET 12’, attached hereto and by this reference made
a part hereof.

Page3of 6

EXHIBIT A




EXHIBIT A

AREA 3

BEGINNING at the northwest corner of the southeast quarter of the southwest quarter of the northeast
quarter of Section 7, also being a point on the existing boundary of the Bighorn Desert View Water
Agency per LAFCO #2595 - “CONSOLIDATION OF THE DESERT VIEW WATER DISTRICT AND THE BIGHORN
MOUNTAINS WATER AGENCY”;

thence along the existing boundary of the Bighorn Desert View Water Agency per LAFCO #2595 through
the following eighteen courses:

(1) easterly 660 feet, along the northerly line of said southeast quarter of the southwest quarter of said
northeast quarter of Section 7 to the northeast corner of said southeast quarter of the southwest
quarter of said northeast quarter of Section 7;

(2) thence southerly 660 feet, along the easterly line of said southeast quarter of the southwest quarter
of the northeast quarter of Section 7 to the southeast corner of said southeast quarter of the southwest
quarter of the northeast quarter of said Section 7;

(3) thence westerly 330 feet, along the southerly line of said southeast quarter of the southwest quarter
of the northeast quarter of said Section 7 to the northeast corner of the west half of the northeast
quarter of the northwest quarter of the southeast quarter of said Section 7;

(4) thence southerly 660 feet, along the easterly line of said west half of the northeast quarter of the
northwest quarter of the southeast quarter of Section 7 to northwest corner of the east half of the
southeast quarter of the northwest quarter of the southeast quarter of said Section 7;

(5) thence easterly 330 feet, along the northerly line of said east half of the southeast quarter of the
northwest quarter of the southeast quarter of Section 7 to the northeast corner of said east half of the
southeast quarter of the northwest quarter of the southeast quarter of Section 7;

(6) thence southerly 660 feet, along the easterly line of said east half of the southeast quarter of the
northwest quarter of the southeast quarter of Section 7 to the southeast corner of said east half of the
southeast quarter of the northwest quarter of the southeast quarter of Section 7;

(7) thence westerly 330 feet, along the southerly line of said east half of the southeast quarter of the
northwest quarter of the southeast quarter of Section 7 to the northeast corner of the west half of the
east half of the southwest quarter of the southeast quarter of said Section 7;

(8) thence southerly 1320 feet, along the easterly line of said west half of the east half of the southwest
quarter of the southeast quarter of Section 7 to the southeast corner of said west half of the east half of
the southwest quarter of the southeast quarter of Section 7;

(9) thence westerly 330 feet, along the southerly line of said west half of the east half of the southwest
quarter of the southeast quarter of Section 7 to the northeast corner of the east half of the west half of
the northwest quarter of the northeast quarter of the aforementioned Section 18;

Page 4 of 6

EXHIBIT A




EXHIBIT A

(10) thence southerly 1320 feet, along the easterly line of said east half of the west half of the northwest
quarter of the northeast quarter of Section 18 to the southeast corner of said east half of the west half
of the northwest quarter of the northeast quarter of Section 18;

(11) thence westerly 330 feet, along the southerly line of said east half of the west half of the northwest
quarter of the northeast quarter of Section 18 to the southwest corner of said east half of the west half
of the northwest quarter of the northeast quarter of Section 18;

(12) thence northerly 1320 feet, along the westerly line of said east half of the west half of the
northwest quarter of the northeast quarter of Section 18 to the southeast corner of the west half of the
southwest quarter of the southwest quarter of the southeast quarter of the aforementioned Section 7;

(13) thence westerly 330 feet, along the southerly line of said west half of the southwest quarter of the
southwest quarter of the southeast quarter of Section 7 to the southwest corner of said west half of the
southwest quarter of the southwest quarter of the southeast quarter of Section 7;

(14) thence northerly 660 feet, along the westerly line of said southwest quarter of the southwest
quarter of the southeast quarter of Section 7 to the northwest corner of said southwest quarter of the
southwest quarter of the southeast quarter of Section 7;

(15) thence easterly 660 feet, along the northerly line of said southwest quarter of the southwest
quarter of the southeast quarter of Section 7 to the southwest corner of the west half of the northeast
quarter of the southwest quarter of the southeast quarter of said Section 7;

(16) thence northerly 660 feet, along the westerly line of said west half of the northeast quarter of the
southwest quarter of the southeast quarter of said Section 7 to the southwest corner of the east half of
the northwest quarter of the southeast quarter of said Section 7;

(17) thence northerly 1320 feet, along the westerly line of said east half of the northwest quarter of the
southeast quarter of said Section 7 to the southwest corner of the aforementioned southeast quarter of
the southwest quarter of the northeast quarter of said Section 7;

(18) thence northerly 660 feet, along the westerly line of said southeast quarter of the southwest
quarter of the northeast quarter of Section 7 to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING: 55.5 acres, more or less.

Graphically depicted on ‘EXHIBIT “A” — PLAT — SHEET 13, attached hereto and by this reference made
a part hereof.

Page 5 of 6

EXHIBIT A




EXHIBIT A

AREA 4

BEGINNING at the northwest corner of the southeast quarter of the northwest quarter of the southwest
guarter of the northeast quarter of said Section 18, also being a point on the existing boundary of the
Bighorn Desert View Water Agency per LAFCO #2595 - “CONSOLIDATION OF THE DESERT VIEW WATER
DISTRICT AND THE BIGHORN MOUNTAINS WATER AGENCY”; !

thence along the existing boundary of the Bighorn Desert View Water Agency per LAFCO #2595 through
the following four courses:

(1) easterly 330 feet, along the northerly line of said southeast quarter of the northwest quarter of the
southwest quarter of the northeast quarter of Section 18 to the northeast corner of said southeast
quarter of the northwest quarter of the southwest quarter of the northeast quarter of Section 18;

(2) thence southerly 330 feet, along the easterly line of said southeast quarter of the northwest quarter
of the southwest quarter of the northeast quarter of Section 18 to the southeast corner of said
southeast quarter of the northwest quarter of the southwest quarter of the northeast quarter of Section
18;

(3) thence westerly 330 feet, along the southerly line of sald southeast quarter of the northwest quarter
of the southwest quarter of the northeast quarter of Section 18 to the southwest corner of said
southeast quarter of the northwest quarter of the southwest quarter of the northeast quarter of Section
18;

(4) thence northerly 330 feet, along the westerly line of said southeast quarter of the northwest quarter
of the southwest quarter of the northeast quarter of Section 18 to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING: 2.5 acres, more or less.

Graphically depicted on ‘EXHIBIT “A” — PLAT — SHEET 14, attached hereto and by this reference made
a part hereof.

AREA’S 1, 2,3 AND 4 AS DESCRIBED ABOVE ALL TOGETHER CONTAINING: 5,843.2 ACRES, MORE OR
LESS.

This Legal Description and accompanying plat
were prepared by me or under my direction.

L

BEnj&fin Daniel Egan, PLS 8756
Prepared: 9/24/2014

Page 6 of 6

EXHIBIT A




")
\
h
~
\
N
N
N
~
N

q\
%

EXHIBIT A-1

8/
>,
&
KUNA A;é\
8,
bs f%
b- 4
SUNNY VISTA RD

S
2,
>
=,
T
>
N

5 Og® [ SEE SHEET 12
s A : §b°’
4l semun TEr0d KK 4
- 2 EWOY oS
s ‘:g? E§ 632;%1 $§§~

é;/', RECHY RD

og “AREA 3
,\\@ 2/ SEE SHEET 13

Q_, w)

3 9 -AREA 4

e 1-|"""SEE SHEET 14

4000 2000 O 4000

1"=4000"

INDEX MAP

SCALE:

LEGEND

——— ANNEXATION BOUNDARY

weceee EXISTING BDVWA & JBWD LIMITS
(#4) INDICATES COURSES _

BOVWA BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

JBWD  JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
PAGE 1 INDEX MAP

PAGE 2-11 PARCEL 1 PLAT

PAGE 12 PARCEL 2 PLAT

PAGE 13 PARCEL 3 PLAT

PAGE 14  PARCEL 4 PLAT
DESCRIPTION

SECTION 3, SECTION 4, PORTIONS OF SECTION 7,
SECTION 15, SECTION 16, PORTIONS OF SECTION

EXHIBIT A" - PLAT

SHEETS 1 THROUGH 14
LAFCO 3181 - REORGANIZATION TO INCLUDE ANNEXATION
TO THE BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY AND
FORMATION OF AN IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT AND

DISSOLUTION OF COUNTY SERVICE AREA 70 ZONE W-1
LAFCO 3181

8000

SECTION 8, SECTION 9, SECTION 10, SECTION 14,

18, AND

SECTION 22 OF TOWNSHIP 2 NORTH, RANGE 6 EAST, S.B.M.

gjiﬁ

S

KUNA AVE
Qs
Lﬁfi?;ai
SUNNY v1;$; RD

b

> ;p
KON i
&

RD [

D

SUNS|

LIST OF AFFECTED AGENCIES
BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
CSA 70 ZONE W~1

M BERNARDINO COUNTY

LOCATION
,//EkNDERS, CA

NOT TO SCALE

SECTION THIRTY SEVEN |

77-570 SPRINGFIELD LANE, SUTEM CDONSULTANTS |
o
05-37.C0M SHEET 1 OF 14

EXHIBIT A-1

DATE: SEPTEMBER 24, 2014 JN: 37-100102




EXHIBIT A-1

P.0.B:
AREA 1 \ LINN RP: )
77, llllrl'r-N-wr-C-O-R llllll / \/ P
// SECTION 4 /‘ R N o 8
A \3 = ; AT W™ » % < :’r
: @\‘ 2o g FLTUNSS B -
r © S = > D ;
T oo ﬁ? = A = S N J
g$ y Cgs) ) ('g/ & Z B
;/) & y 2y < U, 5
23 d wfoi | <V
TTTVTTTY L
g - PR N o Ne
g " A S
a @ = SR <{/ S N
23] ‘:\ I S dgs) <:E" éy<§\ &
& SR | ¥ o
11 _ (5)
i 1§ % o Q
L | N
] e L
| & S0 W G — T X
A o~ [ Q = &@. wn %@ i~
"%‘ 2O TH > &S =
Q) 5 =
% & 2 2
5 [Tk | {1 1 P warn Y
JJJAAH-E rj 11 \\ ) (7) '\
- SV &
000 2000 O 4000 8000 12000 o o9 TR
8l i B S —
SCALE: 1"=4000" \ 0(5*’—1 . \)‘s
AREA 1 MAP e
ey~ |
DATA TABLE
ANNEXATION BOUNDARY (1) |EASTERLY 5280: (9) | WESTERLY 5280:
weecceecece EXISTING BDVWA LIMITS (2) |EASTERLY |5280° | (10)|NORTHERLY | 5280
TR W Tl I T
(4) | SOUTHERLY|5280" | (12) | NORTHERLY |5280°
JBWD JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT (5) |EASTERLY [ 5280 | (13) [VESTERLY | 5280
(6) | SOUTHERLY [5280° | (14) | NORTHERLY | 5280°
LDESCRIPTION (7) [WESTERLY |5280° | (15) |EASTERLY | 5280
SECTION 3, SECTION 4, SECTION 8, SECTION 9, (8) [SOUTHERLY|5280" | (16)|NORTHERLY |5280°

SECTION 10, SECTION 14, SECTION 15, SECTION 16
AND SECTION 22 OF TOWNSHIP 2 NORTH, RANGE 6 EAST,
S.B.M.

AREA
AREA 1 = 5760 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

LAFCO 3181 - REORGANIZATION TO INCLUDE ANNEXATION SECTION THIRTY SEVEN |

TO THE BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY AND @%@m’m"ﬁ‘- SUEM CONSULTANTS |

FORMATION OF AN IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT AND (760) 486~

DISSOLUTION OF COUNTY SERVICE AREA 70 ZONE W~ sTom SHEET 2 OF 14
LAFCO 3181 DATE: SEPTEMBER 24, 2014 N 37-100102

EXHIBIT A-1




EASTERLY 5280+

EXHIBIT A-1

LINN RD
P.0.B. .
AREA 1 R
NW COR &
SECTION 4
&
I = APN
0630-231-53
- S
. 0530225154 “ //
o )
=% I S
o TISW -
il P ACRES __ +—1
]
> 8 ROCKY | QM—/ ‘%
e I S /
E Blsy NS b
2 E|& & §/
100 7
o /
5
s .
2 , :
& D N z
A &5 B <
8
2 /
/‘FD
W
MITQH LN
|
SEE SHEET 6
800 400 O 800 1600 2400
SCALE: 1”=800"

AREA 1 - SECTION 4 DETAIL

LAFCO 3181 — REORGANIZATION TO INCLUDE ANNEXATION

TO THE BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY AND
FORMATION OF AN IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT AND

DISSOLUTION OF COUNTY SERVICE AREA 70 ZONE W-1

LAFCO 3181

SECTION THIRTY SEVEN I

77-670 SPRINGFIELD LANE, SUITE M CONSLULTANTS I
RIS
SEhas 57 oo SHEET 3 OF 14

DATE: SEPTEMBER 24, 2014 JN: 37-100102

EXHIBIT A-1




EXHIBIT A-1

EASTERLY 5280'+ (2) ;APN 0630-241-77
~ 3}, & V:\
$§‘ 50 53’ ,\S v\/vW / y) t@ ‘Ib / W
el o |8 |F |65\ |8\
~
{éé\\é?‘ § 1§ ¢ af EFIEIEKE ¢
| ég?‘ APN os%%—zm—
APN 0630-241-89
APN 0830-241-70 =
N ]
?‘0(‘/ PN 0630-241-48 —
1 ?\ES
\ PN 0630-241-83 — ]
\ APN 0630-241-71—T~e [
Ay ———Y -+
S 30-241-72— Te |3
N . N APN 06 ﬁ
» >
E: N &, é&’ APN 0630-252-35 — e
APN 0630-252-36 — T 3
(2] \ k
o
. % &
E: &
< N
2 | \ hen 0630-252-3 — T~ || o
= R N 0630-252-40 —T—e | <
) r=r s
APN 0630-252-41 — T~ [| >
N | <
=z
\ APN 0630-252-27 — e §
MITCH LN APN 0630-252-26 — | e
T |

SEE SHEET 7

800 400 0 800

SCALE: 1"=800'

AREA 1 - SECTION 3 DETAIL

SECTION THIRTY SEVEN |

LAFCO 3181 - REORGANIZATION TO INCLUDE ANNEXATION

TO THE BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY AND Z%”Saﬁﬁ“m“a"a‘ L ONCL=RT TS 20|
FORMATION OF AN IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT AND ~5107
DISSOLUTION OF COUNTY SERVICE AREA 70 ZONE H-1 S3noN SHEET 4 OF 14

LAFCO 3181 DATE: SEPTEMBER 24, 2014 JN: 37-100102

EXHIBIT A-1




EXHIBIT A-1

QUNDARY OF LAFCO #2535
/ MITCH LN ASTERLY 5280'% (15
TR 8 8| Sl | el o
fafl ! odlefef o e e o H 4?@( a8 o8|
ylividd v dnaies,
3 w0 i o
/ o = 3 g g ®
P o~
2 %:2%‘\ % 8 % %% @‘:\'l
= z é é_ 1
// & - ) g
5 __J /

(14)\\\1
LNy

\

-
7
7
%\‘5’
a

+
;Cc’: o3 » D A
_ 8 STEARMA ROA ¢ ‘/
N{ IR &
$ S
~
—Hlgs 1N
4 $
Y e 2
' ~
LAE s 4
B 29 _lagl 7/ 3
5 A 55 £3 / =
L &5
3 G 3% 8 &/
EZ [72) é $ zz z =z
+ A L
o h W o I Y A T P
iy ,gsf ( & |&d k K FOESES §§ ‘I;?& f g,;év g;éV e:;é”
~ N A
dssddiid A AN
NEGIERLY /5280 & (13
RECHE RD
800 400 O 800 1600 2400
SCALE: 1"=800"
LAFCO 3181 - REORGANIZATION TO INCLUDE ANNEXATION SECTION THIRTY SEVEN |
TO THE BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY AND T7-370 SPRIGFELD LME SUTE W CONSULTANTS |
FORMATION OF AN IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT AND 80) 469-9107
DISSOLUTION OF COUNTY SERVICE AREA 70 ZONE W-1 os-37.00M SHEET 5 OF 14
LAFCO 3181 DATE: SEPTEMBER 24, 2014 N 37-100102

EXHIBIT A-1




EXHIBIT A-1

MITGH LN SEE SHEET 3 l |
&
3~
&
@‘:\
1 -
T 8
Fl| b
& =
&5 R
e
e d
g 5
<
I 5
=
' & S
&8 e§§
éé & RECH& RD
. élf
o | AP 30-191-08 SEE SH]FTB
800 400 0 800 1600 2400

SCALE: 1"=800"

AREA 1 - SECTION 9 DETAIL

LAFCO 3181 — REORGANIZATION TO INCLUDE ANNEXATION
TO THE BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY AND
FORMATION OF AN IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT AND

DISSOLUTION OF COUNTY SERVICE AREA 70 ZONE W-1

LAFCO 3181

SECTION THIRTY SEVEN |
77-570 SPRNGFIELD LANE, SUITEM C ONSULTANTS |
PALM DESERT, CA 82211

60) 469-91
57 ou SHEET 6 OF 14
DATE: SEPTEMGER 24, 2014 N 37-100102

EXHIBIT A-1




EXHIBIT A-1

— ] r | [ lL
SEE SHEET 4 APN 0830-252-26 — e I
x%/\ 5\“?\'
N
28\ S
i \\
A /
. % %;«‘?
S
&
&
S
© .J\S g,;,\,é\' -
i &1 .
B & %
=] &
kid
" 2
- &
@ S
|
N &5
2 'k
=
| % Bz
gce
&
| |
| FEeER | see SHeET 9 | )l 5
| et .“ ".Jj& A
800 400 O 800 1600 2400
SCALE: 1"=800"
SECTION THIRTY SEVEN |
LAFCO 3181 - REORGANIZATION TO INCLUDE ANNEXATION
TO THE BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENGY AND @%@%&E SUEW  CONSULTANTS |
FORMATION OF AN IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT AND (7o0) doo-
DISSOLUTION OF COUNTY SERVICE AREA 70 ZONE W-1 s7.om SHEET 7 OF 14
LAFCO 3181 DATE: SEPTEMBER 24, 2014 N 37-100102

EXHIBIT A-1




EXHIBIT A-1

| |
$EEI SHEEI Té I
Q
b
o
S
&

RECH& RD l

'\APIJI 630-1531—08

| APN DB30-1 g1—07

\

— APN 0630-191-06

\

\

™ APN 0630-191-05

~ APN 0630-191-04

\

\

| APN 0630-191-03

— APN 5630—1%1-02

A

X

+

3 ~ APN 3630—1%-01 NO [

N ESPE] | STREHT &

>-I — APN. 0630-121-08 d } }

La|
ol 5
L

Sl - g < = = =
N N N Z
\APN“ 630-121-07 < g % Z
™ APN 0630-121-06 = w 5 - =

T APN 630-1%1-05

]
T AP\ 0630-121-04 ||| © = el 2l ell 2] el 51 el 51 e
2 sielig| el s 5 5|3

E —774AP Fosso— 21-03{[- 843 o Zij— SR z ig_ _2___5';%_ _gT__g_
& AP 0630-121-02 i . 3
= 7 ey os30-121-01 % E _§__8_ _§___§_ B8] B8ll B]8
S '0630-121-16 = p = = -
s A e e el eTererels
>—

| o ‘ ol JIJMNWITIHNITIWS 47

NAPA RD WESTERLY 5280 &

800 400

800 2400

SCALE: 1"=800'

AREA 1 - SECTION 16 DETAIL

SECTION THIRTY SEVEN |
LAFCO 3181 - REORGANIZATION TO INCLUDE ANNEXATION
T0 THE BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY AND T30 SRNTED N, SNE U CONSULTANTS |
FORMATION OF AN IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT AND e0) 460-9107

DISSOLUTION OF COUNTY SERVICE AREA 70 ZONE W-1 -3T.ou SHEET 8 OF 14
LAFCO 3181 DATE: SEPTEMBER 24, 2014 JN 37-100102

EXHIBIT A-1




EXHIBIT A-1

Tl
SEE SHEET 7 | ‘ I I
RECHE RD B §J|[ '
_' J
- e -
o o APN o630-341-33 7
4 = sthenins| | miw | 77| |
= _/
S ? ] 1|
HEFiZDM S RUAD | A |
¢
@
E L—/ -
&)
| B N
=+ ol |
oy S S
| ésl’\\ SUMMERS /( B
g Q
=1 (o]
= oz
2 m 2
z %
n >
° BURKE ROAD z
T 2
d—in—
L Z
18] -
sl ,
.) §§ < AN 0630-281-63 1 e _
1°) ¢ i
. 7| NAPA RD st SHEET 1{ APN 0631-192-28 T e
V
800 400 O 800 1600 2400
SCALE: 1"=800"
LAFCO 3181 - REORGANIZATION TO INCLUDE ANNEXATION SECTION THIRTY SEVEN |
T0 THE BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY AND s T D SCEN P E0euss]
FORMATION OF AN IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT AND 60) 4659107
DISSOLUTION OF COUNTY SERVICE AREA 70 ZONE #-1 05374 SHEET 9 OF 14

LAFCO 3181 DATE: SEPTEMBER 24, 2014 JN: 37-100102

EXHIBIT A-1




EXHIBIT A-1

ALY EASTERLY 5280'£\(5

\PN 0630-301-30 ——"

APN 0630-301-04 ——L—"

APN 0630-302-3

NG \PN 0630-302-32 ]

2\ e

)

1
A
C

)

)/'
iy
L
SOUTHERLY 5280°+ (6)

W3y

<%,

By

SUNNY| VISTA RD

06‘,30\33?‘,

SUNSET RD

S R T T S S D s D O e
_leflfleflef o edled oo |07 |0 | |7 |7 |7 |
R i
— 77 A WESTERLY 5280'¢ (7
4 NAPA| RD BOUNDARY' OF LAFCO #2405 | |
800 400 O 800 1600 2400

SCALE: 1"=800'

AREA 1 - SECTION 14 DETAIL

LAFCO 3181 ~ REORGANIZATION TO INCLUDE ANNEXATION SlE DN RS Ve
TO THE BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY AND e i N |
FORMATION OF AN IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT AND e SHEET 10 OF 14

DISSOLUTION OF COUNTY SERVICE AREA 70 ZONE W-1
LAFCO 3181 DATE: SEPTEMBER 24, 2014 JN 37-100102

EXHIBIT A-1




EXHIBIT A-1

' /__l l l l l SEE SHEET 9 Aptj"loeso-zm—es 4+ ]
i
A\
sg\:g\» NAPA RO APN 0631-182-28 T e /
oo
sy
5"‘3\ LPN 053|1—192—29 — T~ E
_® ! |
— PN 0631-192-46 — T~ £/
o APN 0631-191-11 o oty — ;
3
*a:%\ APN 0631—192-14 —T~ |/
® p
N [
H o APN 0631-191-22 ‘ Q@{?,\gm /
o[ APN 0631-191-23 0
7 \g\:q'l«;bb‘ Z\ng—
o APN 0631-191-37 & =8
\A -H =
. o 9
| AP\l 0531]191"33 §V APN 0521-192—\]55 —T e § (L;,;
w
—t) A 5 <.
> @%\’& Q/)\» fl\t%'”’m % "
o]
S o APN 0631-182-27——T—® % 5
= N AP - z
‘8/\%\ v T 8
& :j ﬁf?ﬁf /8
&) &> /)
%
g\:ﬁ\ﬂ APN 0631-182-29— T~ 7
> s
3 NS VE
S?%;?° B ‘gng <
A ) ”
& Eadll /-
e I N
Ll }? 2N [ N
= 0%3\"‘ APN 0631: 182 1%-\ o~ g
S| St oe3t-181-22 APN 0631-182-14 < N ;%
2 | & e os31-te1-3 o~ 7

el S

AN

LAFCO 3181 — REORGANIZATION TO INCLUDE ANNEXATION
TO THE BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY AND
FORMATION OF AN IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT AND
DISSOLUTION OF COUNTY SERVICE AREA 70 ZONE W-1

LAFCO 3181

| T |
800 400 0

SCALE:

800

1600

1"=800’

AREA 1 - SECTION 22 DETAIL

\ )0
Q,’b\ AN ]
WWESTERLY 5280 % (9) 7 /
BOURDARY OF LAFCO #2405

SECTION THIRTY SEVEN |

DATE: SEPTEMBER 24, 2014 JN 37-100102

77~570 SPRINGFIELD LANE, SUITE M CONSULTANTS '
Qo) iy o
05-37.00M SHEET 11 OF 14

EXHIBIT A-1

2400




EXHIBIT A-1

NORTH LIN
ITCH | ROAD
P n'B'-——\APN 0630-041-56
f AREA 2 "
% NW COR OF|SE1/4 1
e NWA4—-OFTE174] Vi
N OF SEC 7 R &
RE rarerdtidd 7
| ‘./ & '\ § |& |& =~
‘ BN 77 VY A7 2
& § ——JRPN 065h- LAY )\V q g
N X N\ A s ]
£ (L33 = —
N’ :
2 ~
. Al A= / = %o
3 S | g 4 (S
B M A 7 77 Y STERRMAN [ROAD | 7 QS IN
A g 2
j S | X
i o % "
- 7 2
S \a / =)
| 2] —_®$— 3 ' / ; é
i ' 2
i o ¢-§ f | M 8 7 2
@ ‘ S (e
] O& ‘. w
(@] o —
~ o < [ /‘ $ &y %
I I oS
N R
© é PP = \)“ ’
- (s g
(gl
area 2 AP | | E e
g\ SECTION 7
- LEGEND ' L/ RECHi_Lf ROAD 7
el D
———— ANNEXATION BOUNDARY | | Q DATA TABLE
wcccee EXISTING BDVHA & JBWD LIMITS [ ,\\Q (1) [EASTERLY | 1650
(#4#) INDICATES COURSES [ o‘,& 22; SOUTHERLY sso'.
DESCRIPTION | . [{3) |WESTERLY 1659
PORTION OF SECTION 7, TOMNSHIP } | [(4) [NORTHERLY] 660
2 NORTH, RANGE 6 EAST, S.B.M. | | /A
AREA et
AREA 2 = 25.2 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 2 V.7 4 “ ‘ |
SECTION THIRTY SEVEN
LAFCO 3181 - REORGANIZATION TO INCLUDE ANNEXATION
T0 THE BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY AND g@’gg’ﬁﬁﬂ%&ﬂ SUEM  CONSULTANTS |
FORMATION OF AN IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT AND 9-9107
DISSOLUTION OF COUNTY SERVICE AREA 70 ZONE W-1 os-3n.oM SHEET 12 OF 14
LAFCO 3181 DATE: SEPTEMBER 24, 2014 N 37-100102

EXHIBIT A-1




EXHIBIT A-1

/ /
/7
i = P /
S , < a
y g 3 y Y4 A B
b PR DN é % G
N CR OF SEiZ4l\ 3] = & ; L ]
SW1/4 OF NE1/4 /), A S, Y -
o | _OF SEC 7 e 4=
3 APN 0330-041-24 S PN {P q z ~
S APN 30—041—I42 o %Z?? ~ \)(‘@ 2 o
: APN 0B30-041-54 -S4
3 APN 0530041255 p J @5_
P A—— (377 STERRIAN | ROmD |~ 74,/ &M}
— W =5 1 f > /]
= \ 51/
| o — Q8- = 7
I OSKE | A s /
] P W & |88 o N2
N S @ éb & / / / &
N £S5
— 8 1MNZ @ A 2 =
- < E A 3 LA = ol @J S
u ) AR e A Em E
3 v s/ K [ § g I
] [ / r~— oW
of el A
<&y |88 -032-49 1
! X S
L SOUTH, LINE OF
LAREA 3 MAP ¥ |3 femen 4 | ||
' 4% RECHE] Roq‘D Z
[
_APN 0630-021-67 DATA TABLE
S\ o AN 0630-071-08 L/ [11) [EASTERLY 860" |(10) | SOUTHERLY | 1320°
Q’\\ i = % [(2) [ SOUTHERLY [660° (1) [WESTERLY |330. i
E3 | Ao =" ((3) |WESTERLY |330° |(12)|NORTHERLY | 1320°
LEGEND &l [(4) [ SUTHERLY [660™[(13) | HESTERLY {330’
(5) |EASTERLY |330° |(14)|NORTHERLY |660’
wseces éﬁ?gﬁgéogosgmﬁgwo LIMITS §P (6) | SOUTHERLY |660° |(15) | EASTERLY | 660’
g (8) |SOUTHERLY |1320° |(17) |NORTHERLY {1320
LDESCRIPTION (9) |WESTERLY |330° |(18) | NORTHERLY |660°
PORTION OF SECTION 7 AND SECTION 18, s 1| 7)
TOWNSHIP 2 NORTH, RANGE 6 EAST, S.B.M. e ARE A 4 ,
ABREA B
AREA 3 = 55.5 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 1 | g |
SECTION THIRTY SEVEN
LAFCO 3181 - REORGANIZATION TO INCLUDE ANNEXATION
T0 THE BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY AND Z%"%:‘glﬂ%"ﬁ CHON G2 CR
FORMATION OF AN IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT AND -
DISSOLUTION OF COUNTY SERVICE AREA 70 ZONE W-1 05-37.0 SHEET 13 OF 14
LAFCO 3181 DATE: SEPTEMBER 24, 2014 JUN 37-100102
m

EXHIBIT A-1




EXHIBIT A-1

/ ~ /I:i
DATA TABLE
Ly (1) |EASTERLY |[330'
A (2) | SOUTHERLY [330" |
> A o (3) |WESTERLY |330°
/\‘@ - A STEARMAN |ROAD | (4 " TNORTHERLY | 330°
3 @—/ g )
) \%‘: - ~
" @ / / / (b
g DS
ooe.: i Q’ 2 - =] V‘lg
i N~ = (k/ S
STH S IS
® X
b < é é
S Lid ults o
g e %l 8
Vo x ATV
© 4 2l
=4 e
z) g
(@] - =
g =1 o
%/
= 7 / [_ RECHE| RO A4
© NORTH LINE OF | 7] S
— L SECTION 7 N ou
= :§
AREA 4 MAP ] | | Y& 7 &
G S 7
' T f
P.0.B.—x] . &
AREA 4 /BARTER ROAD |
NW COR OF SE1/4 (1) _AREA 4
OF NW1/4 OF— -
SW1/éC0§ BTIE1/4 =l Sl APNLIO 530—%)21—045
OF S .
— ¥ '1 3) ’/ tx. mWA
LEGEND DARY
———— ANNEXATION BOUNDARY LAFCO #2595
wccece EXISTING BDVWA & JBWD LIMITS | MARAGRITA STREET
— (##4#) INDICATES COURSES
DESCRIPTION
PORTION OF SECTION 18, TOWNSHIP
2 NORTH, RANGE 6 EAST, S.B.M. < o
AREA BERAMIN D. EG PREPARED:
AREA 4 = 2.5 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. PLS B756
[ " [ SE—— r
SECTION THIRTY SEVEN |
LAFCO 3181 - REORGANIZATION TO INCLUDE ANNEXATION
T0 THE BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY AND Z%”Sgﬁ,"%ﬂ“%z‘ﬁ‘f- R
FORMATION OF AN IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT AND (7e0) 4e-9107
DISSOLUTION OF COUNTY SERVICE AREA 70 ZONE W-1 S7.ood SHEET 14 OF 14

LAFCO 3181 DATE: SEPTEMBER 24, 2014 N 37-100102

EXHIBIT A-1




BOE-400-TA (P1) REV. 02 (10-09) =, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

STATEMENT OF BOUNDARY CHANGE I~
Please mail to: State Board of Equalization, Tax Area Services Section, . BOARD OF EQUALIZATION
450 N Street, MIC:59, P.O. Box 942879, Sacramento, CA 94279-0059. www.boe.ca.gov
BOE File No.:
COUNTY COUNTY NUMBER ACREAGE FEE Res./Ord. NUMBER
San Bernardino 36 5760+/- $3,500
CONDUCTING AUTHORITY LAFCo. RES.
LAFCO 3197
SHORT FORM DESIGNATION EFFECTIVE DATE
LAFCO 3181 REORG INC ANNEX BHDVWA,DIS CSA 70 W-1,FORM IMP DIST BHDVWA (1) |7/1/15

SECTION 1: TYPE OF ACTION (CHECK ONE ONLY)

L__ City - Annexation (02) |_ District - Formation (09) [_ District - Name Change (11) D School District - Transfer of Territory (13)
D City - Detachment (14) !7 District - Annexation (01) |_ Redevelopment - New Project (15)

E City - Incorporation (04) [— District - Detachment (07) r- Redevelopment - Amendment to Project (10)

|: Consolidation of TRA's (06} [_ District - Consolidation (05) I— School District - Merger (17) [___ School District - Unification (18)

I: County Boundary Change (16) D District - Dissolution/Removal from Board Roll (08) E School District - Thompson Unified (19)
SECTION 2: PRINCIPAL CITY/DISTRICT(S) AFFECTED BY ACTION [ENTER DISTRICT NAME(S)]

BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY COUNTY SERVICE AREA 70 ZONE W-1 (DISSOLUTION)

SECTION 3: AFFECTED TERRITORY

|7 Inhabited [Z Developed I_ Will be taxed for existing bonded indebtedness or contractual obligations as set forih by
- . ~ the terms and conditions as stated in the resolution.
E Uninhabited |_ Undeveloped

Number of Areas: _1
SECTION 4: ELECTION
[__ An election authorizing this action was held on (mm/ddlyyyy)

date

|7 Will not be taxed for existing bonded indebtedness or contractual obligations.

[7 This action is exempt from election.
SECTION 5: ENCLOSED ARE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS REQUIRED AT THE TIME OF FILING

Fees Certificate of Completion (LAFCo. only) D Cognty auditor's Ieﬁer of TRA '
Legal description Map(s) and supporting documents (a;ﬂs;g);nment (consolidated counties
Resolution of conducting authority Assessor parcel number(s) of affected territory

SECTION 6: CITY BOUNDARY CHANGES ONLY

[]Map of limiting addresses (2 copies) [ ] Alphabetical list of all streets within the affected area to include beginning and ending
[ ] Vicinity maps (2 copies) street numbers

Estimated Population: Total assessed value of all property in subject territory:

REQUIRED: According to section 54902 of the Government Code, copies of these documents must be filed with the
county auditor and county assessor.

Board of Equalization will acknowledge receipt of filing to: BOE USE ONLY

NAME

Rebecca Lowery
TITLE chk #:
Deputy Clerk to the Commission
AGENCY

Local Agency Formation Commission
STREET amt:
215 N. "D" Street, Ste. 204

cIy ZIP CODE

San Bernardino 92415-0490
TELEPHONE NUMBER (include area code) FAX NUMBER (include area code)
909-383-9900 909-383-9901

E-MAIL ADDRESS Itr #:
rliowery@lafco.sbcounty .gov

SIGNAT! OF,AGENCY OFFICE DATE
> e /% 4/15/15

UL
) ©
THIS DOCUMENT IS SUBJECT TO PUBLIC INSPECTION




BOE-400-TA (P1) REV. 02 (10-09) STATE OF CALIFORNIA

STATEMENT OF BOUNDARY CHANGE
Please mail to: State Board of Equalization, Tax Area Services Section, #%  BOARD OF EQUALIZATION
450 N Street, MIC:59, P.O. Box 942879, Sacramento, CA 94279-0059. www.boe.ca.gov
BOE File No.:
COUNTY COUNTY NUMBER  |ACREAGE FEE Res./Ord. NUMBER
San Bernardino 36 25.2+/- $1,200
CONDUCTING AUTHORITY LAFCo. RES.
LAFCO 3197
SHORT FORM DESIGNATION EFFECTIVE DATE
LAFCO 3181 REORG INC ANNEX BHDVWA DIS CSA 70 W-1,FORM IMP DIST BHDVWA (2) |7/1/15

SECTION 1: TYPE OF ACTION (CHECK ONE ONLY)

[} city - Annexation (02) [ District - Formation (09) [ District - Name Change (1) [ School District - Transfer of Territory (13)
D City - Detachment (14) [— District - Annexation (01) I— Redeveiopment - New Project (15)

|:l City - Incorporation (04) |: District - Detachment (07) [_ Redevelopment - Amendment to Project (10)

[__ Consolidation of TRA's (08) [ | District - Consolidation (05) |_| School District - Merger (17) [ School District - Unification (18)

[__ County Boundary Change (16) [/| District - Dissolution/Removal from Board Roll (08) [ school District - Thompson Unified (19)
SECTION 2: PRINCIPAL CITY/DISTRICT(S) AFFECTED BY ACTION [ENTER DISTRICT NAME(S)]

BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY COUNTY SERVICE AREA 70 ZONE W-1

SECTION 3: AFFECTED TERRITORY

[’ Inhabited [7 Developed I— Will be taxed for existing bonded indebtedness or contractual obligations as set forth by
) . the terms and conditions as stated in the resolution.
!Z Uninhabited |_ Undeveloped

Number of Areas: 1 l7 Will not be taxed for existing bonded indebtedness or contractual obligations.

SECTION 4: ELECTION
I_ An election authorizing this action was held on (mm/dd/yyyy)

date

l7 This action is exempt from election.
SECTION 5: ENCLOSED ARE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS REQUIRED AT THE TIME OF FILING
Fees Certificate of Completion (LAFCo. only) D County auditor’s letter of TRA

Legal description Map(s) and supporting documents 2§T;§;nment (consolidated counties
Resolution of conducting authority Assessor parcel number(s) of affected territory
SECTION 6: CITY BOUNDARY CHANGES ONLY

[ ]Map of limiting addresses (2 copies) [ ] Alphabetical list of all streets within the affected area to include beginning and ending
D Vicinity maps (2 copies) street numbers

Estimated Population: Total assessed value of all property in subject territory:

REQUIRED: According to section 54902 of the Government Code, copies of these documents must be filed with the
county auditor and county assessor.

Board of Equalization will acknowledge receipt of filing to: BOE USE ONLY

NAME

Rebecca Lowery
TITLE chk #:
Deputy Clerk to the Commission
AGENCY

Local Agency Formation Commission
STREET amt:
215 N. "D" Street, Ste. 204

CITY ZIP CODE

San Bernardino 92415-0490
TELEPHONE NUMBER (include area code) FAX NUMBER (include area code)
909-383-9900 909-383-9901

E-MAIL ADDRESS Itr #:
rlowery@lafco.shcounty .gov

SIGNATURE OF AGENCY OFFICER _ DATE
S

L/\) THIS DOCUMENT IS SUBJECT TO PUBLIC INSPECTION




BOE-400-TA (P1) REV. 02 (10-09) _ STATE OF CALIFORNIA

STATEMENT OF BOUNDARY CHANGE
Please mail to: State Board of Equalization, Tax Area Services Section, #%  BOARD OF EQUALIZATION
450 N Street, MIC:59, P.O. Box 942879, Sacramento, CA 94279-0059. www.boe.ca.gov
BOE File No.:
COUNTY COUNTY NUMBER ACREAGE FEE Res /Ord NUMBER
San Bernardino 36 55.5+/- $1,500
CONDUCTING AUTHORITY LAFCo. RES.
LAFCO 3197
SHORT FORM DESIGNATION EFFECTIVE DATE
LAFCO 3181 REORG INC ANNEX BHDVWA,DIS CSA 70 W-1,FORM IMP DIST BHDVWA (3) |7/1/15

SECTION 1: TYPE OF ACTION (CHECK ONE ONLY)

I___ City - Annexation (02) ’7 District - Formation (09) [___( District - Name Change (11) I_ School District - Transfer of Territory (13)
I: City - Detachment (14) [_ District - Annexation (01) E Redevelopment - New Project (15)

E, City - Incorporation (04) [— District - Detachment (07) E Redevelopment - Amendment to Project (10)

[__ Consolidation of TRA's (08) [ District - Consolidation (05) |_| School District - Merger (17) || School District - Unification (18)

[ County Boundary Change (16) [ | District - Dissolution/Removal from Board Roll (08) [ school District - Thompson Unified (19)
SECTION 2: PRINCIPAL CITY/DISTRICT(S) AFFECTED BY ACTION [ENTER DISTRICT NAME(S)]

BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY COUNTY SERVICE AREA 70 ZONE W-1 (DISSOLUTION)

SECTION 3: AFFECTED TERRITORY

I'" Inhabited [Z Developed |_ Will be taxed for existing bonded indebtedness or contractual obligations as set forth by
) . the terms and conditions as stated in the resolution.
[Z Uninhabited I_ Undeveloped

Number of Areas: 1 |7 Will not be taxed for existing bonded indebtedness or contractual obligations.

SECTION 4: ELECTION
[_ An election authorizing this action was held on (mm/dd/yyyy)

date

V This action is exempt from election.
SECTION 5: ENCLOSED ARE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS REQUIRED AT THE TIME OF FILING
Fees Certificate of Completion (LAFCo. only) |:| County auditor’s letter of TRA

Legal description Map(s) and supporting documents ii,s;g);nment (consolidated counties
Resolution of conducting authority Assessor parcel number(s) of affected territory
SECTION 6: CITY BOUNDARY CHANGES ONLY

D Map of limiting addresses (2 copies) |:| Alphabetical list of all streets within the affected area to include beginning and ending
D Vicinity maps (2 copies) street numbers

Estimated Population: Total assessed value of all property in subject territory:

REQUIRED: According to section 54902 of the Government Code, copies of these documents must be filed with the
county auditor and county assessor.

Board of Equalization will acknowledge receipt of filing to: BOE USE ONLY

NAME

Rebecca Lowery
TITLE chk #:
Deputy Clerk to the Commission
AGENCY

Local Agency Formation Commission
STREET amt:
215 N. "D" Street, Ste. 204

CITY ZIP CODE

San Bernardino 92415-0490
TELEPHONE NUMBER (include area code) FAX NUMBER (include area code)
909-383-9900 909-383-9901

E-MAIL ADDRESS Itr #:
rlowery@lafco.sbcounty .gov

SIGNATU! F ENCY OFFIC DATE
> A2 4/15/15
U

/PSP
‘/L/ &THIS DOCUMENT IS SUBJECT TO PUBLIC INSPECTION




BOE-400-TA (P1) REV. 02 (10-08) ‘ STATE OF CALIFORNIA

STATEMENT OF BOUNDARY CHANGE =y
Please mail to: State Board of Equalization, Tax Area Services Section, #%  BOARD OF EQUALIZATION
450 N Street, MIC:59, P.O. Box 942879, Sacramento, CA 94279-0059. www.boe.ca.gov
BOE File No.:
COUNTY COUNTY NUMBER | ACREAGE FEE Res /Ord. NUMBER
San Bernardino 36 2.5+4/- $350
CONDUCTING AUTHORITY LAFCo. RES.
LAFCO 3197
SHORT FORM DESIGNATION EFFECTIVE DATE
LAFCO 3181 REORG INC ANNEX BHDVWA DIS CSA 70 W-1,FORM IMP DIST BHDVWA (4) |7/1/15 -

SECTION 1: TYPE OF ACTION (CHECK ONE ONLY)

E City - Annexation (02) l7_ District - Formation (09) I: District - Name Change (11) I_— School District - Transfer of Territory (13)
[ City - Detachment (14) [_ District - Annexation (01) I— Redevelopment - New Project (15)

E City - Incorporation (04) r- District - Detachment (07) l.— Redeveiopment - Amendment to Project (10)

[_ Consolidation of TRA's (06) | District - Consolidation (05) || School District - Merger (17) | School District - Unification (18)

|: County Boundary Change (16) I__ District - Dissolution/Removal from Board Roll (08) |: School District - Thompson Unified (19)
SECTION 2: PRINCIPAL CITY/DISTRICT(S) AFFECTED BY ACTION [ENTER DISTRICT NAME(S)]

BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY COUNTY SERVICE AREA 70 W-1 (DISSOLUTION)

SECTION 3: AFFECTED TERRITORY

l— Inhabited [Z Developed l’" Will be taxed for existing bonded indebtedness or contractual obligations as set forth by
) ) the terms and conditions as stated in the resolution.
[z Uninhabited I: Undeveloped

Number of Areas: 1 [7 Will not be taxed for existing bonded indebtedness or contractual obligations.

SECTION 4: ELECTION

f_ An election authorizing this action was held on (mm/dd/yyyy)
date

[Z This action is exempt from election.
SECTION 5: ENCLOSED ARE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS REQUIRED AT THE TIME OF FILING
Fees Certificate of Completion (LAFCo. only) [:] County auditor’s letter of TRA

Legal description Map(s) and supporting documents :if;ﬁqnment (consolidated counties
Resolution of conducting authority Assessor parcel number(s) of affected territory
SECTION 6: CITY BOUNDARY CHANGES ONLY

[[] Map of limiting addresses (2 copies) [ ] Alphabetical list of all streets within the affected area to include beginning and ending
D Vicinity maps (2 copies) street numbers

Estimated Population: Total assessed value of all property in subject territory:

REQUIRED: According to section 54902 of the Government Code, copies of these documents must be filed with the
county auditor and county assessor.

Board of Equalization will acknowledge receipt of filing to: BOE USE ONLY

NAME

Rebecca Lowery
TITLE chk #:
Deputy Clerk to the Commission
AGENCY

Local Agency Formation Commission
STREET amt:
215 N. "D" Street, Ste. 204

cITY ZiP CODE

San Bernardino 92415-0490
TELEPHONE NUMBER (include area code) FAX NUMBER (include area code)
909-383-9900 909-383-9901

E-MAIL ADDRESS Itr #:
rlowery@lafco.sbcounty .gov

SIGNATURE QF AGENZY OFFICER -/ DATE
b e B s —  |anisis
7

A=
L QHIS DOCUMENT IS SUBJECT TO PUBLIC INSPECTION




AGENDA ITEM # 10



General Ledger

Balance Sheet

User: gblanton
Printed: 04/24/2015 - 2:20PM
Fund: All
Period: 9
Fiscal Year: 2015
Fund ALFRE
Account Type Amount
01 - General Fund
Assets
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
01-00-131200 - Cash Union Bank of CA 122,541.80
01-00-131300 - Cash Cash Drawers Base Fund 750.00
01-00-134000 - Cash Petty Cash Fund 800.00
Total CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS: 124,091.80
INVESTMENTS
01-00-133030 - LAIF Unencumbered Cash Fund 316,016.58
01-00-133060 - Laif-Basic Facilities Chgs 39,392.00
01-00-133070 - LAIF-Customer Deposits 60,000.00
01-00-133090 - LAIF Emergency Contingencies 200,000.00
01-00-133100 - LAIF Replace & Refurbish Fund 400,000.00
01-00-133110 - LAIF Encumbered For Projects 0.00
01-00-133111 - open 0.00
01-00-133112 - open 0.00
01-00-133113 - LAFCO 0.00
01-00-133114 - Hazard Mitigation Plan 0.00
01-00-133120 - LAIF Bond Debt Service 105,001.00
Total INVESTMENTS: 1,120,409.58
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - WATER
01-00-136000 - A/R Interest Earnings 0.00
01-00-137100 - A/R Water 117,578.94
01-00-137110 - A/R Availability-Standby 0.00
01-00-137120 - A/R Availability-Standby IDB 0.00
01-00-137130 - A/R Unbilled 0.00
01-00-139040 - Dollar General 2,118.76
01-00-139500 - 2009-10 Lien Rec $41976 13,017.31
01-00-139510 - 2010-11 Lien Rec $33945 10,194.49
01-00-139520 - 2011-12 Lien Rec $36833 12,757.77
01-00-139530 - 2012-13 Lien Rec $39364 17,302.73
01-00-139540 - Lien Rec 22,776.73
01-00-139600 - Due For Ames/Reche (3,439.25)
01-00-139601 - Due For Hazard Mitigation (6,644.90)
01-00-139900 - Allowance For Bad debts (4,500.00)
Total ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - WATER: 181,162.58
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER
01-00-138000 - A/R Property Taxes 0.00
01-00-138030 - Accrued Recievable 0.00
01-00-139000 - A/R Customer Projects 0.00
Total ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER: 0.00
INVENTORY
01-00-143010 - Inventory-Water System Parts 94,055.74
GL - Balance Sheet (4/24/2015 - 2:20 PM) Page 1



Fund ALFRE

Account Type Amount
Total INVENTORY: 94,055.74
PREPAID EXPENSES
01-00-144000 - Prepayments 0.00
01-00-144010 - Prepayments W/C Ins 1,814.01
01-00-144020 - Prepayments PL & PD Liab Ins 6,787.66
01-00-144030 - Prepaids 0.00
Total PREPAID EXPENSES: 8,601.67
FIXED ASSETS
01-00-111300 - FA Organization 336,271.54
01-00-111301 - A/D Organization (106,696.54)
01-00-111350 - FA Land 76,611.39
01-00-111400 - FA Buildings 237,604.13
01-00-111401 - A/D Buildings (214,788.84)
01-00-111500 - FA Yards 61,487.73
01-00-111501 - A/D Yards (53,413.25)
01-00-111600 - FA Fuels Tanks 18,943.10
01-00-111601 - A/D Fuel Tank (13,624.92)
01-00-111700 - FA Water System 8,209,841.62
01-00-111701 - A/D Water System (5,156,758.84)
01-00-111800 - FA Shop Equipment 41,327.36
01-00-111801 - A/D Shop Equip (40,878.99)
01-00-111810 - FA Mobile Equipment 507,932.72
01-00-111811 - A/D Mobile Equip (428,774.10)
01-00-111900 - FA Office Equipment 96,088.98
01-00-111901 - A/D Office Equip (95,566.59)
Total FIXED ASSETS: 3,475,606.50
CONST. IN PROGRESS - OTHER
01-00-145010 - TV Well 177,095.85
01-10-120050 - CIP EPA Grant 0.00
Total CONST. IN PROGRESS - OTHER: 177,095.85
CONTSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS
01-00-120050 - CIP EPA Grant 0.00
01-00-120540 - Pump Plants-Manual Switches 21,398.82
Total CONTSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS: 21,398.82
Total Assets: 5,202,422.54
Liabilities
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
01-00-225200 - Accrued Interest Payable 0.00
01-00-227000 - Accounts Payable 284.73
Total ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: 284.73
ACCRUED PAYROLL
01-00-229000 - Accrued Payroll Liabilities 0.00
01-00-229010 - Garnishment Withholding 0.00
01-00-229100 - Accrued Emp Comp Balances 49,914.78
Total ACCRUED PAYROLL: 49,914.78
ACCRUED PR LIABILITIES
01-00-229001 - Federal PR Tax Payable 0.00
01-00-229002 - State PR Tax Payable 0.00
01-00-229003 - Health Insurance Payable 0.00
01-00-229004 - 3rd Party Ins Plan Payable 0.00
01-00-229005 - CalPERS Payable 0.00
Total ACCRUED PR LIABILITIES: 0.00
GL - Balance Sheet (4/24/2015 - 2:20 PM) Page 2



Fund ALFRE

Account Type Amount
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS
01-00-225400 - Unclaimed Funds 573.10
01-00-225500 - Customer Deposits Pending 400.00
01-00-226000 - Customer Deposits 63,328.47
Total CUSTOMER DEPOSITS: 64,301.57
CIP DEPOSIT
01-00-226010 - Dollar General Deposit 2,650.20
Total CIP DEPOSIT: 2,650.20
PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS
01-00-229500 - Accrued Int Payable DV ID Bnds 0.00
Total PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS: 0.00
LONG TERM DEBT
01-00-211010 - Revenue Bonds Payable - DV 172,977.05
01-00-223000 - Revenue Bonds Payable - BH 470,000.00
Total LONG TERM DEBT: 642,977.05
Total Liabilities: 760,128.33
Fund Balance
FUND BALANCE
01-00-301090 - Contributed Capital/Hud 291,035.88
01-00-301110 - FMHA Grants 758,297.76
01-00-310000 - Fund Balance 3,061,706.14
01-00-310010 - Fund Balance FEMA & OES 427,895.00
Total FUND BALANCE: 4,538,934.78
Total Fund Balance: 4,538,934.78
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance: 5,299,063.11
Total Retained Earnings: (96,640.57)
Total Fund Balance and Retained Earnings: 4,442,294.21
Total Liabilities, Fund Balance, and Retained Earnings: 5,202,422.54
Totals for Fund 01 - General Fund: 0.00

Prepared By JZXED

Date 4[24 /1=

Reviewed By

GL - Balance Sheet (4/24/2015 - 2:20 PM) Page 3



1 98eg (Ad ST:T - S10Z/PT/b) smms 193png-1D
1SvL 6T VLS'E 000 6TVL8'E 1L°STE'T 78'60€ 00'00T°S SUONE[Y JOWO0ISNy 000£95-00-10
£9°S¥ 9L'506°1 000 9L°508°1 YTP6LT 00°LST'1 00°00€°€ asuadxy juswdmby s0130 000795-00-10
ASNAIXA ONLLYYTJO-NON szd

000 60'T0V'E1- 000 60°TOV'El-  60°TOV'EL 60°T0¥°E1 000 :s[elol, qns S0d
000 60°TOPEL- 000 60°TOV'El-  60°TOVET 60°TO¥'El 000 uonesuadwo)) suonersdQ 020145-00-10
ASNAIXT SNOLLVYHdO S04

6¥°0€ [AALR 144 000 TELIOSTY  89'1LOLLG 61°060°68 00°689°S0b°I 's[€)0], QNS AMUIATY

96'vv 1§°91L°091 000 1S91L°091  61'01L'961 6L°L80°E 00°LTHLSE s[eI0L, qng o1y
00°001 00°000°ST 000 00°000'ST 000 00°0 00°000°ST uonednIA prezey 104 juely 16666t-00-10
00°001 00°000°S 000 00°000°S 000 000 00°000°S 2yoay/soury 104 spung 06666t-00-10
000 80011 b~ 000 80014 80°01+'¥ 000 000 (SugessdQ uoN) IO Swodu] 0009610010
06'1€ LS'L6L 000 LS'L6L £7°T0L°1 000 00'005°C aWoeou] SAIAU] 000Z6t-00-10
06'1€ €8'PLS'ST 000 £8'PLSST LT0ST'EE 66'8 00°578°8Y VHN AQ spuog A3y swoou] 0£0164-00-10
SS'1y £¥°T0¥°0T 000 EP'T0P0T  LS669°8T £9°579 002016 (A £ao] xe] [eousD [QVD 0Z016+-00-10
89°¢h LO'LT89IL 000 LO'LTROL  €6°TLO66 £€TT8] 00'006°SL1 (puog HeD 1 dw] 2418 192 10VA 01016+-00-10
4 i d 69'vTS 1T 000 69'¥TS 1T 1€SLS6T $8°0£9 00°001°1LS HA V151 dw] £A97T us) ZOVD 00016t-00-10
ANNIATY ONLIVIAdO-NON oy

96'sT 18°006°L9T 000 18°006°'29T  61°19£°08L 0v'700'98 00'Z9T'8¥0°1 :s[e10L qn§ S0
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 IoJSUBI], ISTEAM UISEQISIU] 000614-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 1eAnsaq pIyoIQ 100L1#-00-10
LIEL SI681°S 000 SI681°S $8°09L°TE SLISOL 00°056°LE (8unesad() 1oy Swoodu] 000L1#-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 2m) AypioedA92uu0)) SWosu] 000S14-00-10
$6°81 8’ 1¥0°6 000 8+ 110°6 75°989'8¢ 6TLI1E 00'8ZL LY 1918/ Y[Og PAISISIA] SWOdU] 000v1t-00-10
¥$'ST TE'096 vyl 000 TE096'vP1  89°6€9°TTY 00'791°0S 00°009°L9S odrey) ao1a10g diseq 000€14-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Aqpuerg/ANfiqe|ieay suwoou] 000Z14-00-10
09'1¢ 98’ I¥I°€T1 000 98'IPI°€Z1  +1°68¥°99T 9E'9€€°61 00'1€9°68€ Io)EM PRISISIA] AOOU] 00011t-00-10
000 00'706°€1- 000 00'T06°€l-  00°000°81 00°00S‘t 00'860" a8rey) sonr|roe siseq 01001t-00-10
000 00°0€S- 000 00°0€S- 00°S8L°1 00°S8L°1 00'SST°1 $39] UOLE|[EISU] SUI'] 3DIAISS 00001#-00-10
ANNIATI ONLIVIAIO Sod
Jusunreda oN 00-10 o
pun{ [e13USD 10 pung
AqeBAY ¢, AqeieAy jyunowry paJaquInduy IeA LA jJunowy QLA JuNoWy poLidg junowy ja3png uondirsag JIqUINN JUNoNY
S10Z°6 pouad
Wd ST:T - S10TLUY :pajng
uoyue|qd :1as()
smes 198png

I93po] [eI2USN)



T o8eq (Nd STz - ST10Z/bT/p) ses 198png-10D
8709 67°808°1 000 67°808°1 IL161°1 1LT11 00°000°€ uoneanpy da4kordurg 001195-10-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 su] rendsoyq 0L019S-10-10
000 8€'8¢ 000 8€'8C 8€'8C- 8591 000 su] Jodue) 090195-10-10
000 60°SS 000 60°SS 60°6S- 96961 000 suf Ajpiqesiq 0S0195-10-10
000 SE'SE 000 SESE SEsE- $0°591 000 911 euswoddng 0v0195-10-10
000 88°Th1 000 88°TY1 88'TY1- 88°L01 000 suf 1oyIQ 79 334 ue[d 0£0195-10-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 are) juspuada PIIYD 070195-10-10
000 19°L€1 000 19°LEL 19°LET- 98°691 000 ooy Sutpuads S[qrxa[g 010195-10-10
£6°L1 LS'LYT']T 000 LS'LYT'81 £7'T05°e8 SETYL'S 00'05L°101 Souemsu] spjouag sakorduryg 000195-10-10
£5°CE 8Y'6LIT 000 8t'6L1T 411424 $5°€SS 00'00L‘9 saddng 9230 00£095-10-10
€TEY L1'8LL 000 LU'SLL £8°120°1 86°9VL 00'008°1 suedoig 052095-10-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Jorpay qea] 0£2095-10-10
000 9L'€01- 000 9L'€01- 9L'€01 000 000 3[qE199[[0du[) Sual] - 143 Ped 12209S-10-10
¥0°61 8061 000 8€°061 79°608 000 00°000°1 ssuadxy 192 ped 02209S-10-10
(Yara PI'SES'T 000 P1'SEST 98'y9v'E £0°85S 00°000°9 SPrex 2 S92 Jomod 00Z095-10-10
e $0°LST 000 $0°LST 96'THE'01 05'SEY 00'009°01 suonduasqng 7 san 081095-10-10
$6'8C 10°912°C 000 10912°T 66'8E¥'S 0L'9¢€ 00°559°L souemsu] dwio)) sIa3Iom 0L1095-10-10
86'9 60'¥65°1 000 60'65°1 16'SST°1T 96°79TT 00°058°CT asuadxg Afiqer/Anadorq 091095-10-10
0S°LS TT6YTLI 000 TTEYTLL 8L0SLTI $0°6TE‘1 00°000°0€ IPO-AIDS [BIIOB[UOD 0¥1095-10-10
L9'ES PLYOL 000 PLYIL 97'099 66'011 00'ST¥'1 sasuadxg Suijrey 0Z1095-10-10
08'ST €1'8PS 1 000 £18bS‘1 L8 ISYY LL'166 00°000°9 gL /1auIau/xef/suoydaja], 011095-10-10
IL'S9 6L°LOLL 000 6L°LOL'L 12220 79°LSS 00'0€L'TT saxe] [[o1heqd 060095-10-10
98'€T 95°848°C1 000 95'8¥8°C1 P TI0'TY 00'+S1y 00'098°€S uonnquu) SYAd 080095-10-10
£6°L8 00°061°€1 000 00°061°€1 00°018°1 STy 00'000°S1 [edaT-Al0g [empdRIUOD) 0L0095-10-10
SLLE 00°STE 11 000 00°STE 11 00°5L9°81 000 00°000°0€ I0)Ipny-AI9g [ENIORNU0D 090095-10-10
¥T'6C S0'895°6L 000 S0'895°6L  $6'9€5T61 81°$8€°07 00'S01°TLT uonesusdwo)) SANenSIUTWPY 0£009S-10-10
ASNAIXH FJAILVILSININGY [$6:1
uonenSIUTUpY 10-10 12

000 EC'ETSBLS-  L9'SI'6SL- 05'766'€S- 00686°L8Z°1- :sTejoL, qng 00 1daqg

00'0 10°906°66- 000 10'906°66-  10°909°LIT 69°L60°SE 00°00L°LT1 :s[ejo], qng asuadxg

000 76'£05°98- 000 T6'€05'98-  TE'E0TV0T 09°569°1Z 00'00L°L11 :s[ejoL, qng 6ZH
000 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 Jesodsi(] jassy (sso) uten 000¥65-00-10
000 05'620°C- 000 05'620°C- 05°620°C 0001 000 oSt asuadxy 000€£65-00-10
8592 TEYOLT 000 TEPOLT 89'S£9°L 000 00°00¥°01 spuog A( - asuadxg isazoju| 000165-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 1500 UONdI[Y 000185-00-10
00001 00°00€°€L 000 00°00€'€L 000 000 00°00€°€L 192 autadid VM 00S€LS-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 uonezZIowry 0011L5-00-10
000 06'19¥°081- 000 06°'19¥°081-  06°19¥°081 TS'¥10°0T 000 asuadxg uoyeraardaqg 0001L5-00-10
£€'8S 10°80L°€1 000 10°80L°€1 66°16L°6 000 00'00S°€C spuog Hd - asuadxy 3saaju] 0000LS-00-10
TR 01°S€E8 000 01'S¢E8 06'v91°1 9Z'401 00°000°C sasuadxy oAnEnSIUIWPY MO 000195-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 uspIen YO 1504 s1apue] 100€95-00-10
JGBIIBAY 2/, dqejieay junowly pataquinougy IBA LA junowy LA junowy poLia g junoury 323png uonduidsaq JaquIny Junoddy



¢ 98ed (Nd ST:T - S10T/YT/Y) Saess 128pug-"10

000 6£°799°€81  19°010°LTT 8€'9S1°61 00°€L901F sfeio], qng 50 3daq

wy 6£°799°€81 000 6€°799°€81  19°010°L2T 8€°951°61 00°€L9°0TH :s[elo], qng esusdxg

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 :sjelo], qug S 19
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 souemsU] S)youdy s2koidwyg 000195-50-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 soxe] [j01degd 060095-50-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 uonnqiuu) SYId 080095-50-10
ASNIIXH FALLVILSININAY s1d

16°05 86°€9€°9 000 86'€9€9 TO'9E1‘9 $9'S60°1 00°00S°C1 SOl qng 019
17'¢8 67091 000 67°091% 1L°6€8 00'0L 00°000°S 2oueusme]y 7 sdQ Jng 0Z0055-50-10
8€°6¢ 69°€0T°C 000 69°€02°C 1£'962°S $9'ST0°1 00°005°L asuadxg jue]q Surdumg 010055-50-10
ASNAIXd WALSAS JA1Nd o1

X4 1¥'86T°LLL 000 1¥'86T°LL]  65PL8'0TT £L°090°81 00°€L1°86€ :s|eyoy, qng SOH
000 19°LL8°9€ 000 19°LL89E  19°LL8'9E- 06'28C°s- 000 speforg 41D 03 dxg 00L1%5-S0-10
80°0€ 17'90¥T 000 1'904'T 65°€65°S 00°00% 00°000°8 sosuadxy suoneredQ 19YI0 00€1$5-50-10
68'1¢ 6972612 000 69°776°1 1€°LT8°Y 122176 00'05L‘89 sdumg 29 s[jopm 19M04 0STIHS-50-10
9¢g'SY ¥8°L9T°C 000 $8°L9T'C 9T°TELT 000 00°000°S ssuadxyg uonaaymsiq 01TI$S-50-10
1Tt TT'€99 000 TT'€99 8L'9¢8 ¥8°911 00'00S°1 ssuadxy suopesImuUIo) 0611%5-50-10
000 6T IEL'E- 000 6T 1ELE- 6T TELIT £€°L589 00'000°€1 Jiedayy/eourusjuiey Supjmg 0S11¥5-50-10
000 00'15¢- 000 00°15¢- 00'15€ 000 000 €S Jo fyuno) uoneAesxy IP1145-50-10
000 08°'898°¢- 000 08'898°¢- 08'89¢°1€ 02°00¢ 00'005°LT siredoy woIsAg 1918 Ov11¥5-50-10
T€°58 91°6T1VE 000 91'6TI'VE  ¥8'0L8'S 000 00°000°0t SupsaumBuy -A19§ [EMORAUOD 0Z11¥S-S0-10
€I'LS 00°665°¢ 000 00°665°€ 00'10L°T 00°0v€ 00°00£°9 Sunsar 1oem 01T1#5-50-10
iy 19°0£8°11 000 19°0€8°11 6€°691°Cl PIELET 00°000°sT so1jddng 79 s[eLajeN pleLd 0601¥5-50-10
v90v £1'€S'8 000 £1°SES'S L8YIV'TI £TE6I'E 00000°1T 1on - asuadxy d[omaA 0L01$S-S0-10
6T'1¢ SH'918°C 000 SH'918°T $S'E81°9 EPETS 000006 ssuadxyg dmbg/103081] /S[9MYIA 0901$5-50-10
(o 4 €9°9LE1 000 £9°9LET LEEIT'T $0°181 00°09C sjonuo) omy 0S01#5-S0-10
0€'6¢ S 1901 000 S 1P0°1 84'809°1 19T 00'059°C SuLIojruf) 0€01$5-50-10
(3443 €T EBLILS 000 €TEBL'LS  LL6¥O'OTI 000 00°€€8°L91 uonesuadwo)) suoneiadQ 0Z01¥5-50-10
ASNAIXA SNOLLVIAJO sod
suoneiadQ s0-10  1deQg

000 ITE0EPLT  6LTILILOY P8 YLE Y 00°SL¥ 185 :s[ejor, qns 10 3daqg

86°6¢ 1Z°€0E'pLI 000 ITE0E LT 6L ILILOY P8 VLG Y 00°SLY 188 :s[eloL, qng asuadxg

86°6T 1Z°€0EvLL 000 1TE0EPLL 6L ILILOY 8¥L6 Y 00°'SLY 18§ :S[el0], qng S
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 s193f014 01 peayIanQ 009195-10-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 spafo1g 0} dxg 23uLr] [[oiked 00S195-10-10
JGRIIBAY % dqeeay junowy pataquinduy JeA LA junowy QLA junowy poiad  junoury jagpng nonduiasaq JdquIny JunoRNy



v 98ed (Ad ST:T - S10T/VT/Y) sas 193png-1D
000 SL9TI'S- 000 SL'9TI'S- SL'99€'6L 09'791% 00°0ST'IL aremyog Sul(ig 3 [eloueuL] 786195-01-10
08’6V 90°SL8'L 000 90'SL8'L P6°LE6'L 000 00°€18°ST juswdmby 19ynduwo) 186195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 juawdmby 20150 086195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 g - ewooe], 81040, S10T 8L6195-01-10
00°001 00°000°S 000 00°000°S 000 000 00°000°S opes3dp) 05z4 LL619S-01-10
000 8T'TI8'S- 000 8T'TI8S- 87°79S'vE 6V 00'0SL‘8C Ke1p - ewoog], ©10A0], S10T 9L6195-01-10
000 79'€98°C- 000 79'€98°C- 79'€98'C 000 000 S9[9I3A JOION - SI[IMYIA SL6195-01-10
000 68°150°S- 000 68°150°G- 68°150°S 6L'SL8T 000 LYT U0 1o SNVIALTVO 1L6195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 uIa)sAg 191em 0L6195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 s8e103g [ong $96195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sprex 096195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Surpjing 9030 $S6195-01-10
000 ETLEV'EL- 000 ETLOY'El-  ETLGYV'EL £TLGYTI 000 pue] 0$6195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 woyeziedio S¥6195-01-10
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 dmbg doys 0+6195-01-10
wie SL095°1 000 SL09S°T ST6EV'E 000 00°000°S Jeur ayaay soury 0€6195-01-10
L8'8 TW'T66°1 000 TWT66°1 8S°LLYOT 000 00°0LY'TT ue|d uoneSniw prezeq 0T6195-01-10
000 00'899°1- 000 00'899°1- 00'899°1 000 000 1e3oT- 1M 916195-01-10
000 SI1zoor- 000 SI'1Z0°01-  SI'TZO01 9 THl 000 Xouuy M 104 Joqe] S16195-01-10
89701 1T¥I1°01 000 Tyinrot 179 000 00'058°6 XaUuy M VS 150D 00dV'] #16195-01-10
00°001 00°000°S 000 00°000°S 000 000 00'000°S XaUTY | M VSD 991AISS NpNY £16195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ¥auuy [ VSO Suddepy T16195-01-10
00°SS 00°001°1 000 00°001°1 007006 000 00°000°C (wewgoy) uogearddy 0DASV'T 116195-01-10
66'11 16'6L1 000 16'6L1 60°0TE1 00°00S 00°00S°t uonexsuUy [-M\0L VSO 016195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ssa15014 Ul UORINNSUOD) 006195-01-10
000 85°10°6- 000 8S°Z10°6- 85°Z10°S 000 000 yooiqSuudg 10§ 10qe] 861950-01-10
ASNALXA dID ozd
o 01-10 s

000 1€°5229 69'vL6'YT OL'EIET 00°00Z°1¢ :sTejoL qns 60 1dsQ

S6'61 1£'§7C9 000 1€°6229 69'¥L6%T OL'EIET 00°00T°1€ :S[EY0L, qng asuadxyg

S6'61 1€°522°9 000 1€'6229 69°¥L6'YT OL'EIET 00°002°1€ :sTejoL qng S1H
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 soxe], [jo1keqd 060095-60-10
000 60'861'9- 000 60°861°9- 60'861°9 66'99¢€ 000 aquIomoy) 1030311(J 970095-60-10
000 $0'+99°C- 000 Y0'¥99°C- Y0'¥99°C PLILT 000 Kopeig J01000(q $20095-60-10
000 WvsL'E- 000 vsSL'E- TYSLE 6v'191 000 yepmg 10j0a11(] $20095-60-10
000 ¥1'686°0- 000 ¥1'686°9- ¥1'686°9 ¥L'9ST 000 0u0I0T-[10D 10J021( T20095-60-10
000 00'69€°s- 000 00°69€°S- 00°69€°S L'9ST 000 SPUQI J010211(T 120095-60-10
000 66'099°€T 000 66'099°€T  66°099'€T- 000 000 5190y J030211(] 03 ANQLOSI(] 110095-60-10
91'¥C 10°6£5°L 000 10°6£S°L 66'099°€T 000 00°00Z°1¢ 599, 100011 010095-60-10
ASNAIXH FALLVILSININAY sid
s101921Q 60-10  1deg
Jjqe[leAY %, qeeAy junouly paJaqunduy IeA QLA Junowy dLA junowy polad  junomy jospng wopdursaq JquINN JUNONY



¢ a8eq (Nd ST:T - S10T/PT/Y) sTums 198pug-10
W
PP Ag pemairey
T |
eje
<7/ he]A 1ed
Ag patedelg
00'0 LS'ESS'LY-  LS0V9'96 11°929'LC 00°L80°6Z :sfelo], woday
L1'ST SL'E90°19€ 000 SL'€90°19€  STTIL'ELO'] 0€91L911 00°9LL YEYT :s[ejo], asuadxyg
6¥°0¢ TELIYSTY 000 TELIBTY  89'1LOLLE 61°060'68 00°689'50%"'1 :S[eI0], AnUaAY
000 LSESS'L9-  LSO¥9'96 11°929°LT 00°L80'6Z 'S[e301, qng [0 pung
LUST SL'€90°'19€ 000 SL'€90°19€  STTIL'ELOL 0€91L9T1 00°9LL'vEY'1 :s[elo], qng asuadxg pung
6¥°0¢ TELI8TY 0070 TELIBTY  89°1LOLLG 6106068 00°689°S0%'1 'S[EJO, qNS INUBATY pung
000 S8'8LL'O6  SI'6V6961 69°EL1'61 00°8TL €6 srejol, qng 01 1d2g
S6°TE $8'8LL'96 000 $8'8LL'96  SI'6V6961 69°€L1°61 00'8TL'€6T :s[ej0], qng asuadxg
S6'TE $8'8LL'96 000 S8'8LL'96  SI'6V6'961 69°€ELL'61 00°8TL €67 'sjelo], qus 0z
00001 00°000°911 000 00000911 00°0 000 00000911 sjusuifeq puog 066195-01-10
000 000 00°0 000 00°560°11 000 00°560°11 JUIBJA] 2TEMYOS TBIL IS| £86195-01-10
JIqe[IeAY %, Jqeeay junowy pasaquinduy JeA LA junowry (I LA junowy poidag  junowry jaspng unoyduiasaq JIquIny JunoNy



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WIR AGENCY

CHECK REGISTER
MARCH 31, 2015

PAYEE & DESCRIPTION

14452

14453

14454

14455

14456

14457

14458

14459

14460

14461

14462

14463

14464

14465

14466

14467

14468

14469

03/11/15

03/11/15

03/11/15

03/11/15

03/11/15

03/11/15

03/11/15

03/11/15

03/11/15

03/11/15

03/11/15

03/11/15

03/11/15

03/11/15

03/11/15

03/11/15

03/11/1s

03/11/15

03/11/15

03/11/15

03/11/15

AKLUFI AND WYSOCKI
LEGAL FEES FEB 2015
CARL OTTESON'S CERT BACKFLOW
BACKFLOW TEST LANDERS P.O.
CLINICAL LABORATORY OF
BACT TEST & GEN PHYS
BACT TEST
FERRELLGAS
PROPANE
GOODSPEED DISTRIBUTING INC
UNLEADED FUEL
THE HOME DEPOT #6971
SMALL TOOLS & FIELD MATERIALS
INFOSEND, INC.
OUTSOURCE BILLING DQ FEB 2015
QUTSOURCE BILLING MAR 1, 2015
J & G GARAGE
'12' DODGE OIL CHANGE
JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
WELDING 4" FLOWMETER
MICHELLE CORBIN
EMPLOYEE EDUCATION CORBIN -
MILEAGE
MOJAVE DESERT AIR QUALITY
PERMIT FEE - FUEL DISPENSING
MOJAVEWIFI.COM LLC
INTERNET MAR 2015
OFFICE DEPOT
OFFICE SUPPLIES
PETTY CASH
GAS FOR RANGER 9030
CERTIFIED MAIL-CUSTOMER FENCE
OFFICE SUPPLIES
MAILED 2 CMTS & LETTER-HYDRANT
MTG REFRESHMENTS
SDRMA
MEDICAL BENEFITS APR 2015
SPRINGBROOK SOFTWARE, INC
METER READING INTERFACE YR ONE
STACY TREVINO
CUSTOMER REFUND
STATE WATER RES CONTROL BOARD
FILING FEES - NOTICE OF
GROUNDWATER EXTRACTION
TIMOTHY ELIOT BALLOU
BUILDING MAINTENANCE
UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT
DIG ALTER, 10 TICKETS
DIG ALERTS, 5 TICKETS
UNITED STATES TREASURY

PAGE 1

35.

190.

595.

1,927.

161.

719.

28.

261.

39.

279.

95.

96.

200.

8,874.

1,100.

389.

400.

642.

22.

00

00

10

53

18

86

00

32

68

91

00

93

43

00

00

45

00

63

50



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WTR AGENCY
CHECK REGISTER
MARCH 31, 2015
CHECK# DATE PAYEE & DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
SVC JEMEZ & MTG ROOM
01/04/15 & 02/08/15

SVC JEMEZ 01/18/15 & 02/22/15 442.20
14470 03/11/15 VALLEY INDEPENDENT PRINTING

BAGS 309.82
14499 03/31/15 ACWA/JPIA

ACWA/JPIA HEALTH BENEFITS

APRIL 2015 825.19
14500 03/31/15 AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSN.

ANNUAL DUES 05/01/15-04/30/16 413.00
14501 03/31/15 SL PARKER CA, LLC, BUILDERS

FIELD MATERIAL 17.19
14502 03/31/15 CDW GOVERNMENT

BROADBAND CARD & SCADA LAPTOP 1,257.00
14503 03/31/15 CLINICAL LABORATORY OF

BACT TEST

BACT TEST, GEN PHY 240.00
14504 03/31/15 DESERT SEPTIC SYSTEMS

INSTALL 1000 GAL SEPTIC SYSTEM 3,975.00
14505 03/31/15 DESTINY DIAZ

ERNIE LOGISTICS TRAINING

DDIAZ - MILEAGE 73.03
14506 03/31/15 EAST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

ERNIE TRAINING FOR DIRECTOR'S
CORL-LORONO, COULOMBE &

MCBRIDE 75.00
14507 03/31/15 EH WACHS

BATTERY & CHARGER FOR VITAL'S

CONTROLLER 468.42
14508 03/31/15 ELLESS ELECTRIC

CHARGE GFI RECEPTACLE AT

MAIN OFFICE 115.00
14509 03/31/15 FERRELLGAS

PROPANE 151.88
14510 03/31/15 GOODSPEED DISTRIBUTING INC

UNLEADED FUEL 965.79
14511 03/31/15 HI-DESERT WATER DISTRICT

FEMA FOR ELECTED OFFICIALS

DIR BURKHART & DIR STALEY 80.00
14512 03/31/15 THE HOME DEPOT #6971

WATER HEATER FOR BOARDROOM
WATER HEATER FOR BOARDROOM

& SM TOOLS 403.33
14513 03/31/15 IMAGE SOURCE, INC

COPIES 02/03/15-03/02/15 129.57
14514 03/31/15 OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE SUPPLIES
QFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES 222.51
14515 03/31/15 ROBERT ELSON
BALANCE REFUND 100.00

PAGE 2



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WTR AGENCY
CHECK REGISTER
MARCH 31, 2015

CHECK# DATE PAYEE & DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
14516 03/31/15 SDRMA

W/C APRIL 1 - JUNE 30, 2014 1,814.00
14517 03/31/15 TIMOTHY ELIOT BALLOU

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 834.75
14518 03/31/15 XEROX CORPORATION

LEASE PAY 03/13-04/12

33 OF 60 218.15
14519 03/31/15 BETTY BICE

BALANCE REFUND 72.17
14520 03/31/15 MARILYN FAIRE

BALANCE REFUND 100.00
14521 03/31/15 MARK DIGIULIO

BALANCE REFUND 107.58
14522 03/31/15 RANDI FJAERAN

BALANCE REFUND 4.98
14523 03/31/15 SBC TAX COLLECTOR

2 PARCELS - CHAPTER 8 TAX SALE 12,497.23
8000167 03/30/15 PAY ONLINE-FIRST NATIONAL BANK

EARTHLK EMAIL & WEBSITE HOSTNG 227.68
80000000 03/11/15 UNITED STATES TREASURY

MAID TO ORDER

SVC JEMEZ & MTG ROOM VO(V

01/04/15 & 02/08/15

SVC JEMEZ 01/18/1% & 02/22/15 —tt3 2 H—
80000162 03/11/15 CINTAS CORPORATION #150

UNIFORMS SVC FEB 2015 101.97
80000163 03/11/15 SO CAL EDISON

POWER EXP JAN/FEB 2015 5,363.95
80000164 03/11/15 PAY ONLINE BURRTEC WASTE&RECYC

TRASH SERVICE MAR 2015 84.93
80000165 03/11/15 PAY-ONLINE- - - PROTECTION ONE

OFFICE 03/26/15-06/25/15

SHOP 03/26/15-04/25/15 213.64
80000166 03/11/15 VERIZON CALIFORNIA

AUTO CONTROLS & PHONES 464.33
80000167 03/30/15 PAY ONLINE-FIRST NATIONAL BANK

2015 TACOME FLOOR MATS

2012 DODGE WINDSHIELD &
2007 £150 WINDSHIELD REPAIR
OFFICE SUPPLIES & NOTARY
REPAIR LP PRIME VALVE
HI-DESERT SUMMIT 7 TICKES

5 DIRECTORS, GM & 1 GUEST 881.47
80000168 03/30/15 VERIZON CALIFORNIA

AUTO CONTROLS & PHONES 391.40
800001683 03/30/15 PAY ONLINE BURRTEC WASTE&RECYC

TRASH SERVICE APR 2015 84.93
80000170 03/30/15 PITNEY PURCHASE POWER

POSTAGE & W1l MAILING 604.50
80000171 03/30/15 AT&T MOBILITY

COMMUNICATION EXP 116.84
80000172 03/30/15 CINTAS CORPORATION #150

UNIFORMS (COVERALLS) 138.74
80000173 03/30/15 SO CAL EDISON

PAGE 3



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WTR AGENCY
CHECK REGISTER
MARCH 31, 2015

CHECK# DATE PAYEE & DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
POWER EXP FEB/MAR 2015 5,426.34
TOTAL 56,555.48

Prepared By 6
Date 4[9‘1 fit ‘\/

Reviewed By ?%*Hﬁ




30-Mar-15

To: Marina West

From: Destiny Diaz

Subject: Service Order Report Through March 2015

SERVICE ORDER REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015

J |A IS |[O N ID J |F M A M [J YTD
After Hours Call Out 3 3 2 1 0o 5 1 1 1 17
AirVac Maintenance of 1 Of of 0 0 0 o © 1
AirVac Replacement 3] 5 6] 0 O O 0 o0 © 14
Booster Repair/Maintenance (New Category) 0ol 0] 0 O O 0] of 1 0 1
Bulk Stations: Maintenance of 0 3 o0 o O o O O 3
Close Account 10| 16] 21| 19{ 19| 16| 20{ 10| 1 132
Customer Requested Asst 3] 6] 6] 2} 2| 2| 4 3| 6 34
Reported Leaks 11 0] 5/ 2] 5} 1 1] 0] 2 17
Destroy Service Line 0l 0f 0 O Of O] 0O 0of 0O 0
Exchange Meter 2 1 2| 4/ 5] 4] 1 1 2 22
Facility Inspections* 4, 6/ 1 4 4] 4] 5] 4] 0 32
Fire Flow Test 0 1 1 0] 0 o0 O] of 0O 2
Flush Deadend/Blowoffs 0] Of O 2 o o0 o0 o o 2
General Maintenance 0l 0l 2} 0] O 0o 2f of o 4
Hangtag i1} 8] 10| 5| 3] 3} 4 1] 2 47
Hydrant Maint. 0] o 1 0l 00 0 0 0 © 1
Install New Service 0ol of 0 of o O o0 of 1 1
Lock-Off's 10| 11} 16] 11 9| 18] 13] 9| 17 114
Miscellaneous 19| 8} 6] 15 7{ 9| 14 6] 7 91
Office Repairs of 0 of 0 O O ©O 0 O 0
Open New Service 10| 16] 21| 19| 19] 16] 20| 9| O 130
Pressure Complaint 1 0] 1 0of 0/ O O 0 O 2
Pull Meter 0]l Of 0 of o0 o0 o0 O O 0
Read Meter 7] O] 3| 4 3] 4 4 2| 13 40
Repair Mainline 4 0l o O O] 0 0] 0o © 4
Repair Service Line 11 3] 2 2| 0o 2f 1 0| 2 13
Replace Service Line 5| 10] 2} 7/ 4] 3] 1 0ol 3 35
Reread Meter 23| 18] 12} 10| 71 7{ 4| 43| 28 152
Safety Meeting 2 2| 4] 1 3f 2] 2| 1 0 17
Tamper 1 2l 0 O of 0 0 0 o 3
Tank/Reservoir Maintenance/Repairs 0] 1 0f of 0 O O o0 © 1
Unlock Service 15] 15| 12| 16|/ 11 10| 15| 10| 13 117
Valve Maintenance 0l 0] 0] 10) O] 0] Of 24 47 11 92
Verify Meter Locked 5] 3 6/ 3 0 1 6] 3 0 27
Water Quality Issues ** 2 0] 1 0f 0 of 0Of o 2 5
Well Repairs/Maint. And Water Level 0] 1 0l 2/ 0 0] 0 o 0O 3
TOTAL 142| 137| 146| 139| 101| 107| 118| 128 147| 11 0f 0] 1176

“Includes Inspections for Fire Extinguishers, Vehicles and Facilities

** Includes Water Quality (taste, odor, color)

6 s/o will loc



FROM:
RE:

Well 2
Well 3
Well 4
Well 6
Well 7
Well 8
Well 9
Well 10

Total

A Boosters

C Boosters

Total

4/10/2015

Board of Directors

Kit Boyd

MAR 2015 Production

Cubic Feet Total Gallons Average Total
Pumped Pumped GPM Running Time acre feet
Well is "inactive”
128,700 962,676 391 41 2.95
Well is "inactive"
199,610 1,493,083 403 61.7 4.58
17,050 127,534 354 6 0.39
310,500 2,322,540 892 434 713
405,600 3,033,888 658 76.8 9.31
19,660 147,057 75 32.8 0.45
1,081,120 8,086,778 515 261.7 24.82
63,640 476,027 138 57.3
148,400 1,110,032 224 82.6
212,040 1,586,059

O:\OPEN SHARE\F-Production\New Monthly Production-2007-2014\New Monthly Production and Well Stats




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Agency Office
622 S. Jemez Trail
Yucca Valley, CA 92284-1440

Board of Directors

Judy Corl-Lorono, President

J. Dennis Staley, Vice President
Terry Burkhart, Secretary

Michael McBride, Director 760/364-2315 Phone
J. Larry Coulombe, Director 760/364-3412 Fax
Marina D West, PG, General Manager

A Public Agency www.bdvwa.org

{f%

Board of Directors’
Special Meeting Minutes @

Board Meeting Office P
1720 N. Cherokee Trail, Landers, CA8228
Tuesday, March 31, 2015 -

Call to Order
Meeting convened by Board President Judy Corl-Lor

Pledge of Allegiance
Led by Glen Goslaw

Roll Call
Directors Present:

Staff Present:

Approval of AgeRd
Motion to apgfoV

MsC! (S rart) unanimously approved.

Up on Dissolution of CSA 70/W-1 and Annexation to BDVWA

Generap Manager West updated the Board on the LAFCO (Local Agency Formation
Commission) proceedings. West stated the protest portion is now complete and the Agency will
begin the transition process. West also stated the Agency will begin to advertise the job positions
in the near future.

No public comment

Approved XX-XX-2015 -1111 -



Audit Services with Mayer Hoffman McCann P.C. for an Additional Three (3) Years

General Manager West reported the FPREP Committee took this item up for discussion at their
March meeting. West stated that a change in auditors generally would take place after a period
of years, however the actual “on-site” audit staff generally changes from year to year with Mr.
Ken Al-lmam overseeing the process. This provides the change in oversight implied by a change
in audit firm. Furthermore, Mr. Al-Iman of Mayer Hoffman McCann P.C. has been involved with
the pending annexation and West feels they will know best how to handle the financial conditions
imposed by LAFCO in this first year of transition. West further noted that there would be no cost
increase for the three year proposed term.

No public comment.

Motion No. 15-009
(After brief Board discussion), Director McBride made a motion to continue audit sery
Mayer Hoffman McCann P.C. for an additional three (3) Years ending June 30, ... 15, 5
2017. The motion was seconded by Director Burkhart. SN

MSC' (McBride/Burkhart)
Corl-Lorono: Y

Staley: Y

Burkhart: Y

McBride: Y

Coulombe: Y

Appointment Agency’s General Counsel
General Manager West gave a brief overview of

seconded the motion.

MSC' (Coulombe/Bgrk
Corl-Lorono: Y4 4 9
Staley: A
Burkhart:
McBride:
Coulombe: §

Public Comment:

Anonymous asked if cards are paid off each month.
Anonymous commented that the credit cards are available to help the Agency.

Motion No. 15-011
(After brief Board discussion), Director Burkhart made a motion to adopt Resolution No. 15R-02
Authorizing issuance of credit cards to individual Directors for charging of expenses and
Approved XX-XX-2015 -1112 -



establishing identity in conjunction with conferences and other authorized travel and establishing
a credit limit of $2,500 per card issued. Director Staley seconded the motion.

MSC' (Burkhart/Staley)
Corl-Lorono: Y

Staley: Y
Burkhart: Y
McBride: Y
Coulombe: Y

Proposed Employee Funded Post-Retirement Health Insurance Program

each monthly payment. The person would also have had to be an employee of th
least ten years and retire at or after the age 55.

No public comments.

employees.
ACWA/JPIA Membership Benefits

canceling membership with ACWA and ACWA/JPIAN]
vision and life insurance through ACWA/JPIA but wguld
Special Districts Risk Management Authority
insurance.

Anonymous asked if San Bernardino
employee health benefits.

e Board on the Tax-Defaulted Properties the Agency had
ring%a pfevious Board meeting. West reviewed the tax sale process as
i View Water Agency. West discussed the benefits of the acquisition
ht-of-Way Contract with the California Department of Transportation.

Motion No. 15-012

Califorma Department of Transportation for deed of an easement for widening of State Route
247. Vice President Staley seconded the motion.

MSC' (Coulombe/Staley)
Corl-Lorono: Y
Staley: Y
Burkhart: Y
McBride: Y
Coulombe: Y

Approved XX-XX-2015 - 1113 -



Consent ltems

a. Financial Statements February 2015
1. Balance Sheet
2. Statement of Revenue and Expense
3. General Account (Union Bank)
4. Disbursements
5. Local Agency Investment Fund Balance Timeline
b. Receive and File Disbursements February 2015
c. Production Report, February 2015
d. Regular Board Meeting Minutes, February 24, 2015

No Public comment.
Motion No. 15-013

Director McBride made a motion to approve consent items a - d. The
Director Burkhart.

MSC' (McBride/Burkhart) Q
Corl-Lorono: Y
Staley: Y
Burkhart: Y
Y

McBride:

Coulombe: Y 6
Matters Removed From Consent Calendar K

No items removed.

Public Comment Period =
Leslie Miller of Landers thanked¢he JBas
meeting to witness a Board with in loj@

Verbal Reports .
Vice President Staley repo

March. He also repqrted/om
General Managerd\iagna

Adjournment — President Judy Corl-Lorono adjourned the meeting at 7:36 p.m.

Approved by:

Terry Burkhart, Secretary of the Board

MSC' — Motion made, seconded, and carried.
Approved XX-XX-2015 -1114 -



BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY STANDING COMMITTEE
FINANCE/PUBLIC RELATIONS/EDUCATION/PERSONNEL
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL
Meeting Date: March 18, 2015

To: Financial/PR/Education/Personnel Comm. Budgeted: N/A
Board of Directors Budgeted Amount: N/A

Cost: N/A %
From: Marina D. West General Counsel ApprovN

CEQA Compliance:
Subject: Proposed Employee Funded Post-Retirement Health Insurghc m
\
SUMMARY \\

Staff is seeking the Committee’s input on an offer to allow r %rployees to continue their
health care insurance coverage at no cost to the Ageniyb

RECOMMENDATION

While monitoring the Agendas @
health insurance plan may gfiSy Qffiployees access to their health insurance plan following
retirement. Apparengly, th¥ '
our attention in 2009 Va g

@ ihput from the Committee as to whether or not this program should be offered
& program is made available to retiring employees then they would have

For the Committees consideration is a program with the following guidelines:

¢ The retired employee must pay 100% of the costs of the insurance (no liability for the
Agency).

¢ Since the plan requires the Agency to pay the invoices, retired employee must pay
premiums two (2) months in advance to insure that if payment is not received in time
the plan can be canceled to minimize Agency liability. For clarification, the Agency
currently pays medical premiums in advance.



e Employee must have been with the Agency at least 10 years.
¢ Retirement age must be at least 55 years old.

If the Committee recommends the program be offered then staff would pursue approval
through “underwriting”. If “underwriting” approves then Staff would take this program to the

full Board for further consideration and possible approval.

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S)
10/27/2009 Motion to shift medical benefit providers from Association of Californi v@
Agencies (ACWA) to SDRMA with a first year savings projection of $11,000. K



To: Bighomn — Desert View Water Agency

From: EIA Underwriting

Date: April 3, 2015

Re: Bighorn — Desert View Water Agency: Small Group Program
Application

We are happy to approve the application of Bighorn — Desert View Water Agency for acceptance
and participation in the EIA Small Group program.

As part of this acceptance you will find two additional attachments to this letter:
1. Program Underwriting & Eligibility Rules
2. Program Participation Agreement

The Underwriting and Eligibility Rules are to serve as a general guide for program rules and
expectations. These rules serve as expectations of member conduct within the program and
are designed to protect both the pool and the member from actions that may increase the cost
and risk in the program.

The Program Participation Agreement details the final terms of acceptance and any special
exceptions or terms that have been made as part of this approval. Please read these terms
carefully and contact your representative at SDRMA if you have any questions or clarifications.

Acceptance of the terms, completion and execution of the participation agreement will constitute
full acceptance of the organization as a member of the program and eligible to participate in the
insurance coverage program(s) applied for and accepted in this agreement. Please return the

signed Program Participation Agreement to SDRMA.

We thank you for your interest in the EIA Small Group program and look forward to your
participation in the program.

Sincerely,
Julia Arriaga
Underwriter
FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY
Application is: EI Accepted |:| Rejected Case No.
Effective: 5/1/2015 Underwriter: Julia Arriaga

Date: 4/3/15 Cﬁu&h &g..-
By:

(Signature)



SMALL GROUP PROGRAM UNDERWRITING & ELIGIBILITY GUIDELINES
(Subject to attached Custom Contingencies and Caveats section)

Health Program Eligibility

Full-time salaried or hourly employees who are actively at work at

Active Employees least 30 hours per week.

Part-time employees who are actively at work at least 20 hours per
week.

Eligible dependents are covered to age 26 and will terminate coverage
first of the month following 26th Birthday. Disabled dependents are

Part-Time Employees

Dependent Eligibility covered regardless of age but must be approved by the plan
administrator (claim fiduciary medical management) prior to annual
enrollment.

COBRA Participants Eligible to elect coverage through COBRA.

Board members, Trustees, Directors, board members, and other elected/appointed officials can

Council Members, or Other only elect plan if they are eligible on the current plan and are subject

Elected officials to the same requirements as Active employees.

To qualify for Medicare plans and rates, retiree must be enrolled in
Medicare Parts A&B.

. Retired employees who are currently eligible and participating on the
Retirees plan will be eligible to continue coverage under the program, if the
coverage permits. Retirees who declined coverage may not enroll in
any coverage at a subsequent enrollment date.

Medicare eligible retirees must enroll in Medicare parts A&B.

Health Program Underwriting (Continued on next page)
Group Size Requirements

Minimum: 2 Full-Time Active Employees. Maximum: 200-

Minimum/Maximum 250 Employees

Participation Guidelines

« Minimum participation of 75% of all eligible.
Active Employees or Retirees « Non-Medicare Retirees cannot exceed 20% of the total
covered population.

Employer Contributions

Contributions should be structured to allocate cost for tiers with dependent coverage. Cash-Back or
"Cash-in-lieu-of” employer contributions are not permitted unless a specific exception* has been made.

Minimum 75% of employee-only cost, 50% suggested

Active Employees contribution for dependents.

Retirees No minimum employer contribution.
Waiting Period

Date of hire is not allowed unless hire date is on the first of the month. All plan changes resulting from
Qualifying Events will be effective on the 1st of the month following the event.

Waivers



Coverage can only be waived with proof of group coverage through spouse, other group coverage,
Medicare/Medical or COBRA.

Carrier Guidelines

Carrier: Blue Shield and Anthem Blue Cross  Carrier Limitations apply: "Blue on Blue" rules apply.

Alongside Another Carrier (Slice Coverage)

Slice coverage (i.e. offering Kaiser as well as EIA Small Group plans}) is not permitted as a rule, unless a
specific exception* has been provided for.

Lock-out period

Groups that leave the EIA program are not allowed to return (re-apply) to the program for a 3-year
period.

Plan Selections and Combinations Guidelines
Subject to underwriting review and approval:

e 2-100 enrolled lives: 2 plans
e 101-200 enrolled lives: 3 plans

Plan Selection

e Only 1 HMO or HDHP plan may be offered to an employee group
Plans requested in addition to HMO or HDHP require approval from EIA
underwriting.

o Future plan changes are subject to review and approval by EIA underwriting

Plan Combinations

Eligibility Guidelines: Dental, Vision, Life, Disability and EAP

The following underwriting guidelines assume the employer will only be offering the EIA Small Group
coverage plans.

Full-time salaried or hourly employees who are actively at work at least 30

Active Employees hours per week.

Part-Time

Part-time employees who are actively at work at least 20 hours per week.
Employees

o Dental & Vision: Eligible to elect coverage through COBRA.

CORRAIEATtICIpants o Life/AD&D, Disability, EAP: Not eligible to elect coverage through COBRA.

¢ Dental, Vision, Life/AD&D,EAP: Directors, board members, and other

| Board members,
Trustees, Council
Members, or Other
Elected officials

Retirees

elected/appointed officials can only elect plan if they are eligible on the
current plan and are subject to the same requirements as Active
employees.

Supplemental Life and Disability: Not eligible.

Dental and Vision: Retirees are eligible
Life/AD&D, Disability, and EAP: Not eligible



Underwriting Guidelines: Dental, Vision, Life, Disability and EAP

Group Size Requirements
Minimum/Maximum Min: 2 Full-Time Active Employees Max: Up to 50 Employees*
Participation Guidelines

« Dental and Vision: 75% of all eligible.

Active Employees . Life/AD&D, Disability, and EAP: 100% of all eligible

Employer Contributions

Contributions should be structured to allocate cost for tiers with dependent coverage. Cash-Back or
"Cash-in-lieu-of" employer contributions are not permitted unless a specific exception* has been
made.

Employer pays 100% of the employee only cost, except for Supplemental

Active Employees Life.

Retirees No minimum employer contribution (for eligible lines of coverage).

Carrier Guidelines
Cannot be a current client of the following carriers: Delta, VSP, ING or MHN.
Lock-out period

Groups that leave the EIA program are not allowed to return (re-apply) to the program for a 3-year
period.

Plan Selection Guidelines

« Employers can select only one plan to offer their employees and
dependents.

« Basic Life and AD&D: Employer must select a plan for each class of
employee(Designated by level of benefit)

Plan Selection

* At the discretion of EIA Underwriting. See Special Acceptance Terms section of Participation
Agreement for further detail.



PROGRAM PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT

The coverage and premiums offered under this agreement are based on the information provided. The submission
of any false information may result in the denial of coverage. The provision of known false or misleading
information shall render this agreement null and void, and any insurance coverage offered hereunder shall be
withdrawn retroactively to the effective date of the policy.

Special Acceptance Terms
e Coverage through SDRMA may only be offered to retirees eligible after the effective date.
Standard Acceptance Terms

e The Underwriting & Eligibility Rules are part of the terms of this agreement and apply unless stated
otherwise in the Special Acceptance Terms.

e Proposed rates are guaranteed ONLY for the current population, including all currently covered active
employees, retirees and public officials (where approved).

o This proposal includes the following Affordable Care Act Government Fees (Health plans only)

o Reinsurance Fee
o PCORI Fee
o Insurer Fee (where applicable)

e Rate proposal assumes current enrollment as provided in census file submitted in Interest Packet. The EIA
reserves the right to potentially non-renew if the following changes occur and no corrective action is taken
by the member organization:

o Iftotal program enrollment changes by more than 10%.

o Ifthe distribution of Actives versus non-Medicare Retirees changes by more than 10%.

o If the tiered enrollment distribution changes by more than 10%.

o If employer's contribution towards the employee only cost falls below 75%. This proposal assumes
current employer contribution is at least 75% of employee-only cost unless a specific exception has
been provided by underwriting.

GENERAL AGREEMENT AND SIGNATURE

Effective date requested: 5/1/2015 (Actual date will be assigned by EIA if application is accepted).
Application is hereby made to EIA or the appropriate affiliated company for Employee benefits coverage
identified above. If this application is accepted, this Program Participation Agreement will become part
of the agreement to join the program.

Upon Acceptance of the application, the Bighorn — Desert View Water Agency will inform all persons
who are eligible for coverage that they may apply for EIA coverage under the Agreement/Policy. By
signing below applicant acknowledges receipt and adherence of EIA’s underwriting and eligibility
guidelines and terms of the Participation Agreement.

By: Title:
(Authorized Signature)
Printed Name:




